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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
10: 20 a. m

CHAIR HILL: Al right, M. My. Wenever you're
ready, you can call our first neeting case, or hearing case.

MR MOY: Ckay. | believe we are at the top of
the order for the hearing cases, and so the first, if | can
have parties to Case Application No. 20143 of Grand Realty
LLC.

This i s a speci al exceptions under the residenti al
conversion requirenents of Subtitle U, Section 320.2,
pursuant to Subtitle U, Section 301.1(e), from the use
requi rements Subtitle E, Section 301.1(c)(1) and pursuant to
Subtitle E, Section 5201 from | ot occupancy requirenents,
Subtitle E, Section 5003.1 to convert existing attached
principal dwelling into two principal dwelling units and to
construct a two-story accessory structure to be used as a
third principal dwelling unit, RF-1 zone at 1117 Morse
Street, N.E., Square 4070, Lot 136.

CHAIR HILL: Okay. |If you could please introduce
yourselves for the record fromny right to left?

MR. LEE: Good norning. Carence Lee, Chairnman,
5D07.

CHAIR HI LL: H Conmm ssioner, how are you doi ng?

MR LEE: \Well.

CHAIR HI LL: Good.
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5
MR, SCHAFER: Good norning. Rob Schafer, working

with the Zoning Conmttee of the ANC 5D.

MR HAILES: David Hailes. | live at 1119 Morse
Street, NE and I'"'mneeting in regards to ny opposition.

MR, SULLI VAN: Marty Sullivan on behalf of the
applicant.

MR, KEARLEY: G egory Kearley, architect for the
applicant.

CHAIRH LL: M. Hailes, if youjust turn off that
m cr ophone for ne?

MR HAILES: [|'msorry.

CHAIR HILL: That's all right. Could you spel
your |ast nane for me sir again?

MR, KEARLEY: G egory Kearley. Last nane is K-E-

A-R-L-E-Y.

MR MATTA: Hi. R tesh Matta, owner, 1117 Mbrse
Street, N E.

CHAIR HILL: Can you spell your |ast nanme for ne?

MR MATTA: MA-T-T-A

CHAIR HILL: Were you here the last name M.
MVat t a?

MR, MATTA: Actually no.

CHAIR H LL: Ckay, all right. So all right. M.
Sullivan, I'll go ahead and start with you | guess. So there

was a bunch of stuff that we asked you to doin ternms of this
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Is a continued hearing, and we wanted to -- if anybody's

here, we're just trying to work through what has happened

since the last hearing. | f maybe you'd kind of tell wus
what's happened since the last hearing, we'll start from
t here.

MR SULLIVAN. Sure. Thank you, M. Chair. The
pur pose of our continuance was to investigate further the
possibility of a nore traditional approach. As you know,
we're putting a unit in the accessory building, which the
typical three wunit conversion involves often a |arger
addition to the principal building on three or four |evels,
and no accessory building or an accessory building that's
only for incidental use.

Qur proposal decided to make a smaller addition
to the principal building and essentially transfer that space
to a slightly larger accessory building in the back. This
allowed us to have larger three bedroom units, nore famly
oriented units in a principal building, two units in the
front, and then a full two bedroomunit in the back in the
accessory buil ding.

W also provided access from the principal
bui | di ng back to the alley on the other side of the accessory
building for trash purposes, trash collection and for
par ki ng, and | al so provi ded recreation space for each of the

three units within the property, one on the roof of the unit
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and then sharing the backyard essentially.

W still have a 30 foot backyard, rear vyard
set back between the house, principal building and the
accessory building. So we took an alternative plan, which
woul d be a nore traditional approach, of an addition of is
it 12 or 137

MR, KEARLEY: 13-1/2.

MR SULLI VAN: 13-1/2 feet to the principal
bui | di ng, and then have a matter of right accessory buil di ng
that woul d only be used for incidental purposes. It couldn't
be used as a separate unit. That proposal actually would
have required | ess areas of relief. However, we don't think
t he f eedback that we got, and | think that's evident fromthe
ANC s | atest subm ssion, was favorable.

And so we deci ded, after neeting with the ANC and
after M. Matta spoke to the inmedi ate nei ghbor, further to
stick with the original proposal. W think this proposal,
inadditionto safely neeting the criteria under U320 and t he
ot her special exception criteria before the Board in this
application, also addresses what are the typical concerns,
which is a large addition to the principal building and not
having famly oriented units.

Sowe thinkit's astrong proposal and essentially
we want to stick with the original proposal in the absence

of any positive information that an alternative would be
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accept abl e.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. Just for the record, |I'm
| ooki ng over through your plans for the second proposal. So
you didn't extend, you didn't change the design of the
principal dwelling; correct? O not correct?

MR SULLI VAN: Ch |'m sorry. Just to be clear,
we're not submtting -- we submtted the alternative for
I nformation purposes. W weren't officially submtting an
al ternative request.

CHAIRH LL: | got it. | understand. So |'mj ust
asking questions. Right, that's no longer on the table in
terms of what you're putting forward before us; correct?

MR, SULLIVAN: That's correct.

CHAIR HILL: Okay. So I'mjust kind of curious.
So you did not extend -- what changes did you nake to the
princi pal dwelling?

MR. KEARLEY: The principal building, 1'll call
it the front building, we had originally had a 6 foot 9 inch
addition. Wth the alternate plan, it becanme 13 feet 6
i nches. So we did change the principal units and we have a
unit in the cellar, a unit on the first floor and then a
third unit on the second and third floor. So it changed
substantially in ternms of what, how the | ayout of the units
wor ked.

And then the carriage house, which we're doing as
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a matter of right, had incidental use on one floor for the
cellar and on the second floor of the carriage house
accessory building was for use for the first floor.

CHAIR HILL: In the alternative plan?

MR. KEARLEY: This is the alternative. ['m
strictly tal king about the alternate plan that we presented
to ANC | ast week.

CHAIR HILL: Right, and what was again the
carriage house again? Can you repeat what you did there?

MR, KEARLEY: That becane matter of right at 450
square feet. It was -- it was snaller, so it sets back
farther fromthe exi sting neighboring structures and fromthe
addition. So we have incidental use on one floor for the
cellar and on the second floor for the first floor. So we're

assi gning i nci dental use of the carriage house for two of the

units.
CHAIR HI LL: GOkay. What does incidental use nean?
MR, KEARLEY: It's like aden. It's not a prinmary
-- it's not a primary thing. |It's a den or whatever they
want . It could be an arts studio. It could be whatever

i nci dental use the owner decides to use it for.

CHAIR HI LL: | see, okay. Does the Board have any
guestions of the applicant?

VI CE CHAI R HART: So the -- just so | also

understand this, this | guess it's Exhibit 50A which is that
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alternative design. You are -- is there -- I'mtrying to
figure what is the connection? How do you get fromthe first
floor to the second floor? Is it an outside -- is it -- one
unit looks like it doesn't connect internally to the set of
stairs that goes to the second floor of it?

MR, KEARLEY: You're tal king about the carriage
house, right?

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes, the carriage house.

MR. KEARLEY: That's correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR. KEARLEY: You get -- because they're assigned
to different units, there's no i nternal connecti on.

VI CE CHAI R HART: That's okay. | understand that
now, thank you. And how far back does the alternative design
go? It goes 13 feet 6 inches?

MR. KEARLEY: Qut from the muin house, the
addi ti on beconmes 13 feet 6 inches.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR, KEARLEY: Only for two floors, only for the
cellar and the first floor. The upper two floors stay where
they were at.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay, and | ' msorry we' re aski ng
a lot of questions on this, because |I'm just trying to
understand this. So what is the i mage that page five | guess

of that alternative design? It is a -- oh maybe that's not
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11
yours. OCh, it's not your property. | think it's show ng
other -- | was just trying to figure out what the other
bui | dings are that are being shown in this.

These are, | think they're other buil dings that
are either in the block or that are close by that are -- they
show t he expansions to the back, to the rear.

MR. KEARLEY: Yeah. There's an alley viewand the
property that was built before the 2016 zoni ng changes was
able to go 60 percent and not worry about being --

VI CE CHAI R HART: The di stance.

MR. KEARLEY: Yeah. So that -- you see that in
an image where that -- it's not adjacent. |It's two or three
properties to the east extends back significantly.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And then the other inage onit,
that's not the sane. No, that's not the sane design. I
don't know what that is. It |looks |like 1167 Mdrse Street?

| don't know what that one is. The green, the rear of the

bui | di ng?

MR KEARLEY: 11677?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah.

MR. KEARLEY: That is that property.

VICE CHAIR HART: That is which property?

(OFf mc coments.)

VICE CHAIR HART: You have to put your mc on.
| f you want to speak, you have to put your mc on. It's hard
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MR.  SCHAFER: So | just wanted to clarify. I
can't see the presentation, but when | | ooked at it earlier,
| think there's a typo. | think that's 1123 potentially.
1167 is further down --

VI CE CHAI R HART: They have 1123 there, but
there's another inmage that shows another site.

MR, SCHAFER: | think they were m smatched, but
| can't see.

VI CE CHAIR HART: And one of them shows a really
| ong expansion, which | think M. Kearl ey was tal king about,
which is 1123. There was another image, and | think that
they are just kind of existing context, and this shows a
property that is kind of |ike got green house wap on it and
it'salittletaller. So | was just trying to understand --

MR. KEARLEY: Yeah. They're two different
bui | di ngs.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah yeah, and | understood
t hat .

MR, KEARLEY: Yeah. Al it was was context, to
show what was in the alley really and what views you' d see
fromthe alley.

VI CE CHAI R HART: I was -- | was thinking that
they were actually showing -- | wasn't sure what they were

showing, so | wanted to nake sure | fully understood it.
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13
MR, KEARLEY: Solely context.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yeah, | understand. I
understand that now. | think that's it. Thank you.

ZONING COWM SSIONER M LLER: Thank you M.
Chairman. M. Sullivan, was there any -- | appreciate that

the applicant cane, submtted an alternative which was --
whi ch you referenced as sonething you woul d consi der at the
| ast hearing, but the ANC has found it to be worse | guess,
than the original for reasons it stated in this letter.

Was there any consideration of the alternative
that the ANC nentioned, not nmentioned, testified to, of --
concerning consideration of an alternative that noved that
additional dwelling unit to the rear of the | ot adjacent to
the all ey, recogni zing that that woul d require different kind
of relief, parkingrelief and alley lot line relief probably?
But the ANC, M. Schafer testified | believe that they would
be anmenable to considering going along with that kind of
relief for that kind of a |location, so that nore of the rear
yard woul d be open, instead of having the dwelling unit in
the mddle of the rear yard and that would have | ess of an
adverse inpact on the adjacent nei ghbor and the pattern of
devel opnment in that bl ock and nei ghbor hood.

So was there any consideration of that other
alternative or discussion with the ANC, and |I'll ask the ANC

since they're here about that as well?
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MR. KEARLEY: W went through a lot of iterations.

It was considered, but there was no graphic representation
or design for that. Because of the | ack of parking, we would
be then reduced to one parking. W didn't get really -- ANC
can speak for thensel ves. The only person who really | guess
chanpi oned that in terns of discussions that | had was their
zoning -- who's the --

MR SULLI VAN: M. Hogans spoke for the Zoning
Commi tt ee.

MR, KEARLEY: Yeah, but there was no other i nput
t hat that woul d be an acceptabl e alternative except fromM.
Hogan. They couldn't say -- again, | don't want to speak
from them but there was -- anything that was a carriage
house, it seenmed that they were opposed to. So we tried to
come up with a solution that woul d keep t he parki ng and t hat
woul d reduce the scale and size of the carriage house, and
that was the alternative that was proposed.

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER: Ckay, thank you.
"Il ask the ANC to comment on that --

MR, MATTA: Just one thing if | could add. CQur
alternative plan did extend the setback by around ten feet.
So between the neighborhood adjoining wall to where the
structure started. So that did address to a great extent our
alternative plan.

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER:  Ckay, thanks.
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CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, no one else? No, all right.

Does the -- Conm ssioner, you're going to have a chance to
give us your testinony in terns of what's happened since the
last tinme we were here, and then M. Hailes as well as you
w || have an opportunity to give your testinony as to what's
happened since the last tine you were here. However, do you
have any questions for the applicant as on to the testinony
that they provided here today, in terns of the continuing
scope?

MR LEE: No, we do not.

CHAIR HILL: Okay. M. Hailes.

MR HAILES: No sir, | do not.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay. So Commi ssioner, why don't you
go ahead and | guess tell us what happened since the |ast
time you were here, and then M. Hailes you can do the sane
t hi ng.

MR. LEE: Vel |, okay. We haven't seen -- we
didn't have the opportunity to see the plans intinme to vote
on at our Tuesday neeting. So that was one of the reasons
why we sustai ned our opposition, because there just wasn't
time for the Zoning Conmttee to go over the plans they
submtted. W received them| think approximately 24 hours
before the nmeeting, our ANC neeting for a vote. So that's
why.

So at this point, | have M. Schafer here fromny

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

16

Zoning Commttee, and he's going to give the testinony on
behal f of the Zoning Commttee and the ANC

MR, SCHAFER.  Thank you, yeah. |'mnot sure if
It was even 24 hours, but just first on the |ast point about
the carriage house. | don't think the, and Cl arence you can
correct nme, but | don't think the ANCis opposed to carri age
houses as a general principal, as M. Horgan stated the | ast
time we net.

My understanding fromthe |ast hearing was that
you had given us a continuance in order for the applicant to
come in good faith and try to neet us halfway or at |east
discuss with the ANC, present sonething that would be
accept abl e. In the end, what happened, | nean this -- |
think all those questions earlier fromM. Hart in particul ar
are dead on.

It's a pretty crazy design to have -- |'ve never
heard of anythi ng where you have a carri age house with two,
that's separated, owned by two of the three units in the nmain
house. It's hard to i magi ne how that woul d nake sense, and
that will bring us to the letter that we subnmtted nost
recently, the ANC

| think all this conmes down to whether or not
three units is granted in this case. So the only way that
the carriage house can be justified is if there is the

speci al exception for the three units. | can't speak for the
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applicant, but I would assune that neither they nor any ot her
devel oper would find it in their economc interest to build
a carriage house |like that and use that nuch of the lot if
it were only two units.

So at the last hearing, Chairman H Il you stated
maybe five tinmes if you said it once, that the ANC does not
have unlimted discretion. Sorry, the BZA, and that you're
here to enforce the rules that you're given. That is nusic
to our ears, | think, inthe ANC 5D. What we really hope for
Is sinply that you will uphold the regulations. This is not
t he Zoning Comm ssion as you' ve stated nmany tines, and the
regul ations are fairly straightforward.

The applicant has the burden of proof under both
the Zoning Act and Section 901.2 of the regulations for --
that | ays out the standard for a speci al exception. 901.2(a)
states very sinply it nust be in harnony with the purpose and
intent of the regulations, in this case the RF-1 zone. |
know |I'm preaching to the choir here, forgive ne, you al
know this. But | think it bears repeating that the purpose
and intent, as just confirned in as recently as 2016 with t he
rule change is predomnantly for single famly honmes, row
houses and flats which are up to two units.

And you know, | think the ANC has tried to be as
reasonable as possible, and we absolutely reject the

characterization that we are agai nst all carriage houses and
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potentially against all three units. But in this case, the
ANC does not see how the applicant has net their burden, and
we woul d ask that in any opinion or decision that there is
sone expl anation of what the BZA thinks the standard -- how
you view the standard and i n what case, if thisis permtted,
In what case a third unit would not be permtted.

Because this seens to fly in the face of the very
sinple purpose and intent of the RF-1 zone, and we don't
think that the applicant has carried its burden. You can go
back to the 2016 rule change. There's a lot of l|egislative
intent there behind the regs. There are --

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, M. Schafer. I'msorry. [|'m
just trying to follow along here. In terms of |ike the
902. 1(a).

MR. SCHAFER: 901.2(a).

CHAIR HILL: And the RF-1 zone, I'mgoing to |et
the Ofice of Planning help ne kind of articulate that a
little bit, as to howthis is neeting the criteria for that.
In terns of sone of the information that you give ne, what
| was stating earlier is that if we the Board believe that
this neets the criteria for a special exception, because it's
not a variance; it's actually within the zoning regul ati on,
that we basically have to grant it.

That's what | neant by all of the things that went

up. The Zoni ng Conm ssion, we can't change what is already
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there. So it's just kind of, you know. And then honestly,
alot of it just cones in interpretation, right, and what we
have done in the past. And Comm ssioner has been here, your
Comm ssi oner has been here quite a fewtines, and the problem
that |1've been having and | should say | hate saying your
Comm ssi oner, but you know.

You have very -- this particul ar row al so has been
wth us several tinmes because of the depth of the lots,
right. And then we've had a lot of this back and forth

di scussion as to what a famly is, right, or what a famly

unit is, right? I'mof the mind set that, you know, | think
that a famly -- whether or not it is accurate, you know,
like a famly unit being a three bedroomunit, | mean that

seens to indicate as to though there's an ability for, you
know, a child or sonething like that, right?

And then when you get into whether or not, you
know, this -- it gets into a weird discussion as to what is
afamly, right? And then you get into kind of a weird area
of, you know, defining what a famly is that | don't feel
confortable with, okay. So --

MR, SCHAFER  That's why you stay away fromit.

CHAIR HILL: Ri ght . No, but I'm just saying
that's how we' ve had this di scussion for |ike, you know, your
concept of what you think a famly is is sonebody who owns

t he house outright, that has four bedroons, five bedroons,

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP P PR
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

20

maybe three children. | have no idea, right.

MR,  SCHAFER That's why the regulations don't
reference the word famly init. [It's two units.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI R HI LL: M. Schafer, |I'm sorry. VWhat |I'm
having, and | didn't nmean to have such a back and forth
di scussion with you, is that there has been argunents here
before with us made, and | believe by your own zoning
comm ssion, |'msorry, your ANC, that unless it's a single
unit house it's not a famly house, right?

So that's what | was speaking to in ternms of the
famly discussion, interns of the argunent that's been had.
So but does anybody have any questions for the ANC?

MR, LEE: Well you know, as what a famly is --

CHAI R HILL: M. Schafer, you can go ahead and
turn the m crophone off.

MR LEE: --if you want to qualify, we can | ook
at the tax regs. What a famly is is usually when soneone
has. You have a breadw nner and nmaybe two breadw nners and
dependents. So that would be a famly, which could be your
father, your nother, your uncle, your aunt, your stepchild.
But sonebody's the breadw nner providing --

CHAIR HILL: Onh Conm ssioner, | appreciate this.
W are not going down the |line today at this Board as to what

a famly is, all right.
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MR LEE: Al right.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, it's way about -- way beyond
this Board, okay.

MR SCHAFER. Could | just add, famly is not in
the regul ati ons. You're here to enforce the regulation.
Famly is not in the regul ation.

CHAIR HILL: W're here to enforce the
regul ations. You don't have any problem doubt whatsoever
In nmy mnd, okay. So all right. Does anybody have any
questions for the ANC?

ZONING COW SSI ONER M LLER: Thank you, M.
Chairman. So | wanted you to comment on the alternative that
you comrented on at the hearing of putting the third unit
towards the rear of the lot adjacent to the alley, and you
testified that that would be | ess of an adverse inpact than
the location in the original design, or the alternative,
which is the mddle of the rear |ot, rear yard.

So and you said you mght be anenable to
supporting what would be required to do that, which was
parking relief and | think maybe alley, sone alley lot |ine
relief in the regulations. Was there any discussion or
consi deration of that alternative which you nenti oned i n your
original testinony?

MR, SCHAFER: Thank you, M. MIller. Just to be

cl ear, Kevin Horgan, who's part of the Zoning Commttee, was
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here at the | ast hearing and nade t hat statenent, not nyself.
| work with him But and so, you know, at the risk of
speaking for him | think the sinple answer is no, that was
not di scussed. Utinmately | only | earned of the new proposal
an hour before the ANC neeting on Tuesday, and when M.
Kearl ey cane to discuss it, there was no di scussion of that
sol uti on.

It seened that the -- so the owner was not
avail able then, but M. Kearley was only able to speak to
what the owner had sent himforward, so we were not able to
discuss it. | think what Kevin had said in testinony too at
the | ast hearing was sinply that we do want to neet them you
know, halfway if we can and that we woul d consider it.

| think the ANC still would have significant
concerns about issues like parking and how it would affect
t he purpose and intent of the regulations to go beyond two
units. But no, we were not able to discuss that.

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER:  Okay, thanks.

VICE CHAIR HART: So |I'm not sure who's best to
answer this, if it's Conmm ssioner Lee or is it Conm ssioner
Schafer or M. Schafer. Ckay, M ster. So |I'm not sure.
Under the zoning, we are -- the special exception of course
allows nore than one, nore than two units, or at least it
gi ves sonme these, you know, neet these things and you can

kind of do that. Are you -- you're not, you're not |iking
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this particular configuration, but you're not saying that
there are other configurations that you m ght be anenabl e to?

Because currently what were the -- 1'm sorry.
Currently what they have, what we have is, you know, an
accessory unit is -- that there is allowance for that. They
could also have all the units in the building and have a
speci al exception for, you know, | think it's for goi ng past
the ten foot rule.

So currently we have these two things that we're
trying to kind of grapple with, and each of the ANCs ki nd of
has their owm view of it. | think Chairman Hill said the
I ssue about having long lots then gives the opportunity --
i f you have a shorter | ot you can't put an accessory unit on
there because it's just not physically possible to do that.
This, there is a possibility to do that.

So I'mtrying to ki nd of understand where it's not
necessarily that you have three units; it's that it's maybe
that it's three units inthis location or inthis |ayout, and
having a unit that is kind of separated fromthe other two
units, and I' mnot exactly sure where you all stand on that.
| don't want you to necessarily -- | don't know It's just
something I"'mjust trying to figure out.

MR. SCHAFER: Thank you. | really -- the ANC
appreci ates the question because it's very thoughtful. If

you look at the ANC s testinony that we submtted, the
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report, second report, | forget if it's Section 2 or 3, but
| think the answer is within that. The fundanental ly what
it comes down to for our neighborhood is the inpact that
three units in general has on the incentives, right?

So if three units is granted, case after case in
these deep lots, then that's going to be the normand as we

laid out with the maxi mum al |l owabl e of fer cal cul ati on, that

will be the way it goes. Utimtely, case by case in sort
of an ultra vires fashion, we here will be doing the work of
t he Zoning Comm ssion. |f that was the intent, then we could

have changed the zone, if that seened to be in the interest
of the conmmunity.

But | think the coomunity feels that the two units
is -- that is the goal. Wth that said again we're not, you
know, if the lot is twice the size and three units nade
sense, perhaps -- I'm not -- | think the ANC is not
categorically agai nst anything, if that's -- does that answer
t he question?

VICE CHAIR HART: Well, | was trying to think --
I"mthinking of the -- is the ANC nore anenabl e to havi ng an
addition onto one building, or as the applicant is now
proposing, having the two buildings? Is it that two
buildings is the problen? And M. Hailes, if you d like to
-- no, no. | wasn't necessarily. | just was -- |'m just

trying to figure out fromyou all that what your, you know,
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where you are on this.
MR, SCHAFER  That's fi ne.
MR LEE: Well, | just wanted M. Hail es to speak

to that, because you knowit is on his block and it's cl ose

to him

VICE CHAIR HART: | agree, | agree.

MR  LEE: So | would just let you hear his
opi ni on.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you very nuch.

MR HAI LES: Thank you for the opportunity to
speak. It think it would be too dense for the area. The

popup and the carriage house, and | was just saying earlier
because we have deep lots, we've been approached over and
over again about additional buildings. | mean if this is
allowed to go forward, it'd be just too dense for the
nei ghborhood. My wife and | are definitely opposed to this.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Are you -- the applicant, sorry.
Any project could add ten feet to the back of their house.
| s that what you're arguing for and not having the -- | nean
t he accessory building is already, you can already do that.
So there's a possibility that sonebody in your bl ock or next
to you, and I'mjust trying to understand if the opposition
is nmore to having a building back there or adding onto the
back of the existing, of the existing houses?

MR. HAILES: The carriage house woul d be what ny
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wfe and | definitely don't want.

VICE CHAIR HART: Al right, thank you.

MR.  SCHAFER: And if | could just add to M.
Hailes, just to clarify the issue for everybody, because |
think that's a bit unintentionally, a bit m sleading. So the
carriage house is a matter of right, but as | said earlier,
| can't see a world in which a carriage house gets built by
soneone other than the resident that's going to live there,
unless it's sonehow a third unit, right?

So the -- if we stayed within the matter of right
as contenplated by the Conm ssion under the regs, | think
t hey thought through all of this. So as a matter of right,
your next door neighbor can build a carriage house and use
it to store their bicycles and | don't know what, put a TV
init. But it can't be a separate unit, and the reason for
that ties into everything that we said in our --

VI CE CHAI R HART: But what |'mal so saying is they
could nake a carriage house that's 20 feet tall.

MR, SCHAFER.  Correct, yeah.

VICE CHAIR HART: So they could nmake a carriage
house - -

MR, SCHAFER As a matter of right, that's right.
| guess ny point is but they won't, right. So --

VI CE CHAI R HART: | don't know that. [''m just

saying that -- and I'"'mnot trying to argue. I'mtrying to
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parse out what --

MR, SCHAFER: Ckay. | understand your argunent.
| apologize. |I'mjust trying to clarify, particularly for
M. Hailes, to nmake sure that he understands that well yes,
he could build a carriage house as a matter of right. Unless

there's a special exception for the three wunits, the

applicant is -- well, | won't speak for the applicant. M.
H1l, you | ook confused.
CHAIR HI LL: | was just |looking at |ike, because

we you know, you said why would sonebody do it? And so it's
just like there's a lot of reasons why soneone would do
something. You're again |ooking at this just through your
narrative, which is that one person owns that building and
one person would only do sonmething which is like that
carriage house for the service of that one building. Wy
woul d they nmake a 20 foot carriage house?

" msaying | don't know why sonebody would do it,
but they're able to do it if they want to do it. | continue
to be here because I'mtrying to figure out again what we
t hi nk, whether or not this neets the burden within the
speci al exception, and what the Comm ssioner has been here
before is that before, there used to be the peopl e are going
back |ike 20 feet, you know, 25 feet, whatever it was. |
nmean before the regulation change, you had 60 percent | ot

occupancy, so you went all the way back.
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That's what happened to those units that you have
now, right? And so | continue to constantly struggle with
it. People are here because they don't want it, you know.
They don't want it, right. So that's what |I'm just trying
to understand as to -- and that's what M. Hart was trying
to figure out. What exactly is it that you don't |ike about
It, you know?

So then that's what | think he was trying to parse

out. So does anybody have any questions of the ANC?

kay. M. Hailes -- sorry, Conm ssioner?

MR LEE: [It's just that we never saw a matter of
right plan even as a conparison. |If we sawa matter of right
plan, like you said if it's 20 -- well, as a matter of right

we woul dn't see a pl an.

W woul dn't be here if they were doing natter of
right. But that's never been an alternative and that's, you
know, we cannot oppose nmatter of right and we woul dn't oppose
matter of right, and we woul dn't oppose nultiple -- and even
a condom nium unit but just in the configuration that they
have.

So that's one of the things, because we have the
same thing on that sanme bl ock, this condom nium that's been
split into condom niumunits, but they all stay within the
guidelines of the single building. Even though those

bui | di ngs have the 60 foot or 60 foot occupancy extensions,
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but they're condom niuns but we're not opposed to that kind
of configuration as opposed to just this carriage house with
the way this unit is just being as pl anned.

CHAIR HILL: Okay, that's fine. So this is going
togoon for awhile. M. Sullivan has a comment, and you'l ]l
get a chance to ask your question or whatever it was. But
"Il just make one comrent, that plenty of people object to
the matter of right stuff. They can't because it is matter
of right, right?

And so, you know, there's plenty of people that
are -- there's plenty of people that are opposed to just
going back to the ten feet, right. So you know, but so does
anybody have any nore questions for the ANC? Ckay. And so
then that's fine. So M. Sullivan, you had a question for
t he ANC?

MR,  SULLI VAN: No, no. | can wait and ']
address ny concerns in a closing or rebuttal, unless you --
| just wanted to --

CHAIR HILL: What is it? You can rebut --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, SULLIVAN: | wanted to reset the conversation
a bit, and understand where we're com ng from because when
we |eft here before, the ANC was on record as saying we
categorically do oppose every three wunit conversion,

i ncluding this one, and nothing we do would change that. |
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mean and so -- so we're kind of negotiating with ourselves
in a sense. There's a |lot of different configurations that
woul d work for the owner, and in the absence --

Wth the ANC saying well we oppose anything and
nowthey're sticking to that, they oppose three units. Well,
we're going to request three units and we want to do what ever
the Board I|ikes. That's why we submitted the alternative
without formally submtting it, because if the Board said we
really like this or the ANC said we really like this, then
we woul d go that way.

So in the absence of that, what we have is what
we think is the best proposal, and we have shown them what
a matter of right massing is. So we're really only asking
for -- we're less than nmatter of right on the addition, and
we're 108 feet over the matter of right on the accessory
buil di ng but still ten feet nore than the required rear yard.

So we think this is our best foot forward to neet
as nmuch of --

CHAIR HILL: That's fine, and we had the
conversation al so earlier where that they actually are com ng
forward with a well thought-out design, and | think that that
was sonet hing that the ANC al so -- | nmean everyone seened to
at |l east agree that this was a wel |l thought out design, well
nice materials. They're not trying to |like, you know, put

sonet hi ng ugly there.
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It'sjust getting, understanding, that this m ght,
and again | love how! get quoted in your little report here.
This is also, right. I'mtrying to figure out whether this
I's now sonething that the Ofice of Planning is going to get
behi nd, sonmething that's going to fit within the regul ations
that maybe you'll start to see again, right, which is also
why you guys are trying to figure it out, right?

And so M. Hailes, youfinally get an opportunity.
So woul d you want to go ahead and tell us what has happened
since the last tinme you were here?

MR, HAILES: Yes sir. W spoke briefly to the
gentleman, | think Martin, correct. M. Martin, ny wife and
|, we sat and we had a di scussi on a coupl e of weeks ago, and
we were unable to cone to a configuration that would be
acceptable to ny wife and nysel f.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay. So you did, they did -- did
t hey show you that the alternative plan that they're show ng
you actual ly goes out farther than what they were originally
proposing, and did you have an opinion in ternms of the
al ternative plan?

MR, HAILES: Yes sir. M wfe and | thought that
the configuration as laid out would be too invasive to our
privacy.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Did you have an opinion on

however what |'m saying is that they' re going out farther
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with their principal building in the alternative plan. D d
you have an opinion about that, or you just didn't like the
alternative plan the sane way that you didn't I|ike the
ori gi nal plan?

MR HAILES: Well subsequently in ny opinion, they
weren't that nuch different. So I didn't make an anal ysis
interns of those two configurations as far as |' mconcer ned.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, all right. GCkay, great. Does
the Board have any questions for the wtness? Ckay. M.
Matta, you seened you had sonething to say?

MR. MATTA: No. | just wanted to nmake sure that
M . David understands that the alternative plan was bei ng set
back by another ten feet in conparison to the original plan,
and | kind of made clear to him that from his adjacent
building the alternative plan nmde the carriage house
significantly further away. So just --

CHAIR HILL: Right, but it brought out the
principal building farther; correct? Yes, the architect's
noddi ng.

MR. KEARLEY: The principal building goes out
farther. The carriage house goes back.

CHAIR HILL: Right, okay.

MR. KEARLEY: So you're pushing and pulling,
right.

CHAIR HI LL: Yeah yeah, okay, all right. Ckay.
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So I'mgoing to turn to the Ofice of Planning because what
I'"d like if you could, there's been a lot of discussion
particularly fromthe Zoning Conm ssion and the ANC, and if
you wouldn't m nd wal king us through your analysis for how
you believe they're neeting the standard for this particul ar
application, and also if you can even, you know, as we've
heard before, kind of clarify the general criteria in terns
of 902.1(a) would be hel pful.

MS. ELLIOTT: Thank you M. Chairman and nenbers
of the Board. |'mBrandice Elliott representing the Ofice
of Pl anni ng. Just to clarify, we did see the additional
subm ssion in the record by the applicant wth the
alternative. W did not provide an analysis regardi ng that
al ternative because they decided to stick with the original
proposal, so there are no OP supplenentals in the record.

So we continue to stand on the record of our
report that was submtted Novenber 8th, where we are
recommendi ng approval of the relief that's been request ed.
| heard sone discussion regarding the intent of the RF-1
zone. That is actually onthe front -- the first page of our
report, where we have provided that the RF-1 zone provides
for areas that are predomnantly developed wth two
structures on small lots within which two dwelling units are
permtted by right, and additional units nay be permtted

upon t he approval of a special exception.
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So the general intent is for one and two dwel i ng
units, but there are conditions under whi ch additional units
are permtted, and that's what the special exception process
Is for. This is sonmething that actually goes back to the
1958 regul ations. There was al ways a provision that all owed
conversions. The standards have been nodified over tine.

Gbvi ously we have a | ot nore requirenents nowt han
we used to, and that all actually predated the 2016
regul ations |I believe. But the 2016 regul ati ons are what we
have, and when the Zoning Commi ssion reviewed those
regul ati ons and approved t hem excuse nme approved them they
decided to naintain that policy, to allow additional housing
wher e t here was enough property to allowfor those additi onal
units.

So |I've beeninstructed to go through our anal ysi s
inalittle bit nore detail, and so I'mgoing to focus on the

actual criteria for the conversion, because that seens to be

where the biggest issues lie. First of all, there's a
maxi mum height limt of 35 feet, and the third story will be
| ess than 35 feet. The detached structure will actually be

less than 20 feet, which is the nmaxinmum for detached
structures. It wll be 18, roughly 18-1/2 feet.

If there's a fourth dwelling, it has to be an 1Z
unit. There is not a fourth dwelling unit proposed for this

project. There is required to be 900 square feet of I|and
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area per dwelling unit. The lot size is 2,795 square feet,
so that averages out to 931 square feet per dwelling unit on
the property. So that standard is net.

The addition shall not extend further than ten
feet past the furthest rear wall of adjacent principal
residential dwellings. We've established that the rear
addition would be 6.75 feet, so |less than the ten feet and
it conplies with that standard as wel|.

If thereis athird story addition, it shall not
block or inpede the functioning of a chimey or other
external vent, and | think the applicant has provided that
that's the case. They wll also have to continue to
denonstrate that when they apply for their building permts.

The third story shall not significantly interfere
with the operation of an existing solar energy system W
di d do sone research regarding building permits. W did not
see that there were any that have been issued for adjacent
properties, so OP did not find -- we found that the standard
had been net.

CHAI R HI LL: Ms. Elliott, |I'm sorry. | didn't
nmean for you to go through each and every one of them The
ones that, and | apologize. | was kind of nore -- you want
to kind of |ike addition shown have a substantially adverse
effect on the use or enjoynent of any abutting or adjacent

dwel ling or property. In particular, the light and air
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available to neighboring properties shall not be unduly
af f ect ed.

M5. ELLIOIT: Sure. 1'll just junp ahead then.

CHAIR HI LL: Yep.

M5. ELLIOIT: So we found that because the hei ght
of the third story is actually less than 35 feet and the
hei ght of the detached structure is I ess than 20 feet, which
are the maxi num for both, that we did not think that they
woul d significant or unduly affect |light and air to adjacent
properties.

The applicant has al so provided a shadow st udy,
whi ch according to the report is at Exhibit 35-B, which shows
t hat the additions would not inpact |light and air to adjacent
properties beyond the existing condition, and should not
result in an inpact greater than a by right addition. So we
relied upon the shadow study that had been provided by the
applicant denonstrating the inpact to light and air.

And then also sinply because the detached
structure was pushed back, it actually results in | ess i npact
to nei ghbors as well because it's |ocated at the rear of the
| ot .

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. That' s okay. | don't --
again, |'m going to interrupt you, because now | just
realized that we actually have a very | ong day ahead of us.

Did you speak to again -- so just in terns of the special
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exception criteria will be harnmony with the general purpose
and intent of the zoning regulations and zoni ng map? Wen
you spoke about the RF-1 zone, | guess that was kind of what
t hat was; correct?

MS. ELLIOIT: Yeabh. I think, you know, that's
certainly part of the intent of the RF1 zone is to provide
for residential wuses. This would continue to provide
residential uses in conformance with the zone. [|'mnot sure
that | have nuch nore to add to that.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, that's fine. Al right. So
does the ANC have any questions of the Ofice of Planning?
Agai n, just we went through a lot of this the last tinme. But
| just wanted to clarify again sone of the things that M.

Schafer had brought up. Do you all have any questions?

(Pause.)
MR, SCHAFER: | would just say that | appreciate
it. | don't knowthat that fully answered our concern about

t he purpose and intent of the reg, but | appreciate it.

CHAIR HILL: So you disagree. So M. Hailes, do
you have any questions for the O fice of Planning?

MR, HAILES: No, other than what | brought up at
first internms of howthis kind of works between the Pl anni ng
and you guys. So at this point no.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay. M. Sullivan, have you got any

guestions for the Ofice of Planning?
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MR. SULLI VAN: No t hanks.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay. Do you have any rebuttal M.
Sul l'i van?

MR SULLI VAN:  No.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay. Let's see. |Is there anybody
here wi shes to speak in support? |Is there anyone here who
W shes to speak in opposition? Al right. Do we have any
ot her questions for anybody?

VICE CHAIR HART: Actually one question for M.
Elliot. For the general, the general special exception
criteria, one of them was -- goes to with "the proposal
appears to tend to affect adversely the use of neighboring
property,” and could you just go over that aspect of it.
This is page eight of your report from Novenber.

MS. ELLIOIT: Sure. So you know the inpacts that
we're generally tal king about are inpacts to light and air
and to privacy. And so, you know, there probably is alittle
bit of repetition between the various speci al exceptions that
have been requested. But generally we found that the
applicant did provide a shadow study show ng the inpact of
light and air to nei ghboring properties.

W did not find that they -- that the additions,
you know, unduly affected light and air into those
properties, sinply because the shadow study showed that the

-- the shadowing by the proposed addition and the new
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det ached structure were not significantly beyond what would
be permtted by right on that lot. And then also in terns
of privacy, you know, the applicant is not proposing any
w ndows on the site el evations, and so sort of preserves the
privacy of adjacent nei ghbors.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay. Just ny question again for the

Ofice of Planning | suppose, now that | think about. You
know, we had been seeing a lot of -- well, I'mtrying to
t hi nk what ny question was. | nean -- oh never mnd, never
mnd. | don't have any questions for the O fice of Planning.

Does anybody have any nore questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng?

(No response.)

CHAIR HILL: M. Sullivan do you have -- M.
Commi ssi oner, ANC, is there anything you'd like to add at the
end?

MR. LEE: No thank you.

CHAIR HILL: Okay. M. Hailes, is there anything
you'd like to add at the end?

MR. HAI LES: The privacy | think is not being
fully addressed, but that's nmy only comrent.

CHAI R HI LL: Ckay. M. Sullivan, is there
anything you' d like to add at the end?

MR, SULLIVAN. No thank you.
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CHAIR HI LL: Okay. Does the Board -- |'m going
to close the hearing. |I'mgoing to close the hearing. |Is
the Board ready to deliberate? GCkay. | nean, okay. Does
anybody want to start? GCkay. | can start. | nean | find
this again to just be disappointing that -- well, | nean it
Is what it is. I nmean people just have disagreenents and

then the ANC does not want to see these kind of things
happening. | think the ANC did cone in here last tinme and
they were just against the fact that there was going to be
three units to begin with, whether or not they net the
criteria for the special exception or not.

| mean | thought and | conpl etely understand why
that's the opinion of the ANC and that's why that's the
opinion of this particular struggle again, is that you know,
whet her or not this is going to be sonething that is going
to continue within this particular row of hones. [It's not
something that's within the Board's purview to deternine,
because we're just here with each application is before us,
right.

| was struggling what | was going to ask the
O fice of Planning, was whether or not this is things that
they might actually start to see, and I knew t he answer was
going to be we | ook at each one of these on its own, and so
| was going to get nowhere with that. So but to the ANC s

part | don't know, right, and so you know, | don't know
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whether or not this is sonething that is going to be
different or nore than normin that particular row because
there mght be nore nowlight and air terns of the fact that
there is a separation between the principal dwelling and the
third unit.

| nmean | thought that in terns of what the
applicant has brought forward is actually a good design in
terns of what they were offering for the nei ghborhood and t he
conmuni ty. It's just that this is wthin the zoning
regul ations if they neet the special exception criteria. So
we've seen many tinmes over how to anal yze that particul ar,
t hose particul ar special exceptions, and | do believe that
t hey neet them

| think that, you know, | agree with the anal ysis
that the O fice of Planning has provided. | think that this
i s not going back even as far as the ten feet, which we've
seen again these things go back 20 feet farther, and really
| think where there's even been kind of Iike further
di scussi on of kind of |ike the weddi ng cake nodel, where |i ke
they kind of tier it back, and so that kind of came forward.

Now it seens |like this is now another opportunity

for this type of developnent project design within the

regul ati ons. | think that as it being, you know, three
bedroom units, | nmean | think that the city needs as many
three bedroomunits as it could get. | nmean | think that,
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you know, we have a housing shortage. W're trying to get
as many -- an opportunity for people to have affordable
housi ng and whet her or not, you know, the discussion about
what is affordable. The nobre units there are, the nore that
the market wll be driven down as opposed to there being
hi gher val ues.

So but that's again, regardless of what your
opinionis onthat. So wthin the criteria that we | ook for
wthin U320.2, as well as the general criteria, X901.2 and
| do think that they're neeting, and then the E502 -- |I'm
sorry, E5201 and U301, | believe they're neeting the standard
for us to grant the application, and |I'm just disappointed
that it's not something that the community wants to see.
Does anyone have any other things they would like to add?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, only that | think that --
| know we' ve seen a coupl e of these cases now, where there's
been another building that is -- or at |east another
structure that's behind the existing house or the
residential, you know, buil ding.

And it is interesting in this case in that, you
know, as an RF-1 zone that you have the two units that are
of course by right, and they're looking for the specia
exception to get to the third unit, that the npost -- yeah.
Actually nost of the -- | was looking at the Ofice of

Planning's report in ternms of the size of the building and
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what they're proposing.

It is the only relief that they' re requesting is
really on the size of the square footage of the accessory
bui | di ng, because the height is matter of right. The hei ght
of the actual residential building that is existing, that's
matter of right even with the proposed. There is neets the
900 square foot rule for the nunber of units that's under,
you know, under zoning, that the rear yard, they neet that.

| nmean it just -- if there were sonething else
that we were kind of talking about, | think I my have a
different opinion of it. But |I just have a hard tinme seeing
how this is -- how the BZA can oppose this only because of
it nmeeting all of these aspects for what the relief is. Not
seeking any relief additionally then, for various parts of
the dinmensionally for the site.

One exception to that is really the accessory
bui | di ng | ot occupancy, which is 400 square feet, and they're
| ooki ng at 558 square feet. But the rest of it seens |ike
they are actually neeting it. So going through the zoning
and going through the Ofice of Planning's report, | can
understand where they're coming from and | support their
report.

| understand that the ANC has provided their
analysis as well, and there is a description -- there is a

di screpancy within the -- how the applicant is neeting the
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general special exception criteria regarding the proposa
being in harnony with the zoning regs. But they're proposing
a residential use in a residential area.

The third unit is contenplated in the zoning regs,
and that is allowed at |least that we are able to allow it
under a special exception criteria. Wether or not it would
appear to affect adversely the use of neighboring property,
| understand that M. Hailes has a -- you know, they're not
wanting to have an additional building that is in the back.
But that building is allowed under zoning and to the --
again, to the scale of what it is being proposed, that is
al | owed under zoning.

So it just getsto-- 1 think that the Board woul d
have to, in ny opinion, have to support it because of the
applicant actually neeting the regulations and | think that
we should be -- and I will be supporting the application.
| understand that there's a |l ot of concern that the ANC has,
and | don't know if that neans that maybe this is a need for
a zoni ng change.

So maybe that's the way in which this is net, and
that's -- maybe they would like to have this be a, just a
residential zone and not an RF zone. I'"'m not sure. But
maybe that discussion, that discussion | think may be for a
future date for the ANC and maybe t he Zoni ng Comm ssi on. But

that's where | am
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MEMBER JOHN: So | can support the application for

the reasons that ny colleagues have expressed, and |
appreciate the Ofice of Planning' s detailed analysis, both
witten and orally presented. |'ml ooking now at the zoning
requi renents and reli ef requested, and agai n this application
stands out in that nost of the -- all of the devel opnent
standards are net for the three units, except that the
accessory building, which is allowed in this zone, is a
little larger than the regulation typically allows its 558
or 559 square feet, you know roughly, and instead of 450
square feet.

The bul k of the accessory buil di ng conpensates for
the fact that the addition is way belowthe ten feet all owed.
So it's sort of a conprom se, and that's how | | ooked at it.
The accessory structure itself is not as high as it coul d be.
So | understand how t he nei ghbors feel, that the addition of
this additional dwelling in the rear does create density that
was not there before.

But this is a long lot, and even wth the
accessory structure it's below | ot occupancy and there's a
decent rear yard left. Soin terns of the substantial inpact
on the neighbors, | think that the burden on the nei ghbors
woul d not be undue. | appreciate the neighbor's testinony
and | can understand howit would feel to have a new bui |l di ng

where there was none before. So | think on bal ance and based
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on the record, | can support the application.
Ch, one nore thing. | think having the parking,
two car parking at the back is also a benefit in this case.
ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER: I have nothing to

add, M. Chairnan.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Well, | appreciate ny
col | eagues and how t hey have articul ated, | think even better
than |, how they got through kind of sone of the argunent.

| thought that, and this is nore even for the benefit of the
community, again as you had said, the only -- all of the
other things are basically matter of right except for the
speci al exception for the conversion, and | believe t hey neet
the criteria for that, and then the increase in the |ot
occupancy for the accessory dwelling unit.

| say that, | clarify that again because, you
know, we m ght now see different things, where devel opers are
trying to do nore than this, right. They m ght cone here and
they mght try to get, you know, beyond past the ten foot
rule. They might try to do, you know, different types of
things with the accessory dwelling unit.

| think whether or not, you know, | don't -- |
know t hat we | ook at each application on its own. This does
while we're all here set at | east our own precedent, | think,
in terms of the three of us and Comm ssioner MIler you

rotate through but the Zoni ng Conm ssion. So you know t hey
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-- | thought that it was a well thought out design for what
t he devel oper was trying to do.

And so but | state all that because | think that
as the particularly the zoning person fromthe ANC is here,
they now have a little bit nore outline as to what m ght be
comng forward and how, you know, things are going to be
anal yzed from both the O fice of Planning' s perspective as
well as the BZA, because now there's a bit of a tenplate.
VWhet her or not that is true or not, we'll have to see in
terns of, as | said, each case is done on its own i ndi vi dual
basi s.

So | will go ahead and nake a notion to approve
Application No. -- oh, hold on. Then there's the waiver.
There was the five year waiver, right. So | didn't have an

issue with the five year waiver or the porch elenent, |

think, is not original. So | don't even actually think that
I S necessary. Did the Board have any thoughts on those
wai ver s?

MEMBER JOHN: |I'm not quite sure what the basis

is for granting these waivers frankly, and so what |'ve been
doing is sort of allowing the waiver if the application
ot herwi se neets the requirenents. | should have asked OP
this question, if there's any gui dance on howto eval uate t he
five year waiver

| see M. MIller looking at ne. | don't know if
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t he Comm ssi on has any further thoughts, but typically if the
application neets the other standards, of basically going
along with allow ng use of the accessory structure within
five years, rather than waiting for five years before it can
be occupied. | didn't nean to put you on the spot.

CHAIR HI LL: Yeah. | don't know whether --
Comm ssioner, do you have sone comment, that's fine.
O herwise, | would be in agreenent with the way that Ms. John
has kind of gotten us to this point, and that mght be
sonet hing we could al so discuss in training.

ZONING COW SSI ONER M LLER: | think that's
sonmet hing that we should |ook at going forward in terns of
the five years, because | wasn't going to bring it up until
Ms. John brought it up. |If we're going -- if there aren't
any standards for that special exception essentially, speci al
exception from the five year requirenent, | can see that
there is sonme argunent that -- that is one place where the
ANC s argunment about incentivizing the third unit may have
some wei ght.

But | think we have -- | think this Board has,
even though each case is different, when it does neet the
devel opnment standard it has generally all owed for that wai ver
to occur. But that may be a provision that needs to be
revisited and maybe reaffirmed, but or add standards to it

or make it a variance or get rid of it altogether, if we're
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permttingthirdunits if they neet the devel opnent standards
and doesn't have the undue inpact.

Anyway, it's sonmething -- it's sonething to | ook
at since you brought it up. But | don't know. | don't want
to say anything nore about that at this point.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Well it sounds like we're
going to continue to nove forward in this way. So |I'mgoing
to make a notion to grant Application No. 20143 as capti oned
and read by the Secretary, including the waiver fromthe five
years and the porch as not being original to -- renoval of
the porch el enent and ask for a second.

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

CHAIR HILL: Mdtion has been made and seconded.
Al those in favor say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAIR HILL: Al those opposed?

(No response.)

CHAIR HILL: The notion passes. M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4 to O
to 1, and this is on the notion of Chairman H Il to approve
the application for the relief requested, and | believe
i ncl udes the wai ver. Seconding the notionis M. John. Also
in support, Vice Chair Hart and Zoning Conmm ssi oner Robert
MIler. No other nenbers present.

CHAIR HILL: Thank you. Thank you very nuch
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gentlenen. So we're going to take a break. W're going to
swi tch out comm ssioners and then we m ght nove a coupl e of
applications around. |s everyone here -- before everybody
gets up, is everybody here for -- or at least | don't know
I f everybody's here. |Is Application 20166 here? GCkay, okay.
And then is Application 20168 here? Ckay.

So we' Il see what happens, because there was ANC
Conmmi ssioners here for both of those cases, and so we're
trying to get the Comm ssioners in and out as quickly as
possible. So but just we'll see what happens. Definitely
we are going to call themprobably next, 20166, because | do
see the ANC Comm ssioner here for that after the break, and
we'll see whether or not we nove another one up. So we're
going to take a quick ten mnute break. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 11:29 a.m and resuned at 11:45 a.m)

MR, HILL: Ckay, M. My, let's all get back
together and sit please. And then we're going to reorder
sone of this here.

And | hope, | don't know whether we'll be able to
do this all before lunch, but let's go ahead and do M. My,
20172 next, then after that we're going to do 20168, then
after that we're going to do 20166. And we m ght not even
get to 20166 yet before lunch, we'll see how it goes. And

then so, | hope that was hel pful.
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MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chair. The Board is back

In session and the tinme is at or about 11:45 a.m  Ckay.

Ckay. M. Chairman, | believe then we're
begi nning with Sunvest. So that's Case Application Nunber
20172 of Sunvest, LLC.

Caption and adverti sed for speci al excepti on under
Subtitle U, Section 320.2, to construct a third-story
addition and a two-story rear addition to an existing
sem -detached principal dwelling unit, and to convert it into
a three-unit apartnent house, RF-1 Zone. This is at 4315 New
Hanpshire Avenue Northwest, Square 3244, Lot 34.

And, M. Chairman, as you're aware, there is a
request for a postponenent.

MR, HILL: Thank you, M. My. If you could
pl ease i ntroduce yourself fromny left to right?

M5. JEROVE: Crystal Jeronme. | live at 4317 New
Hanpshire Nort hwest.

MR, H LL: Can you spell your last nanme for ne?

MS. JEROME: It's, J-E --

MR, HLL: Oh, you need to just press it once.

M5, JEROMVE: J-E-R-O-ME, Jerone.

MR, HILL: Oh, great. I"'msorry, | didn't hear
you, Ms. Jerone. Next .

MS. COATES: Tearson Coates, ANC Comm ssi oner, SMD
4C09.
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3

H LL: Al right, Comm ssion, wel cone.

3

SULLI VAN:  Martin Sullivan on behalf of the
Appl i cant .

MR HLL: GCkay. And so, M. Sullivan, you guys
are asking for a postponenent, is that correct?

MR SULLI VAN:  Yes.

MR HILL: Can you explain your request please?

MR, SULLI VAN Yes. W think there's an
opportunity to work further with Ms. Jerone. W net with her
representati ve yesterday and agreed to ask for postponenent
so that we can work on their concerns, maybe conme to an
agreenent. O at |least cone closer to an agreenent.

And then possible also go back to the ANC, if
they' Il have us, and ask themto reconsider if we cone to an
agreenment with the nei ghbor.

MR HILL: Ckay.

MR, SULLIVAN. So we're asking for the --

MR HLL: Ckay.

MR. SULLIVAN: -- 15th or the earliest after that.

MR, HI LL: G eat . Conmmi ssi oner, did you submt
a report on this already?

MS. COATES: Yes, we did.

MR HLL: Okay. And you're in agreenment with the
post ponenent ?

M5. COATES: Yes.
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MR HLL: Ckay. Al right. So, M. My, what's

the dates | ooking like for us?

And | guess naybe, yes, what does the 15th | ook
|i ke, or then after that it's the, whatever the date is after
t hat .

MR MOY: The docket sizes for January are not
very accommodating, M. Chairman. W do have an appeal on
the 29th of January, but with that appeal we have six cases,
seven cases --

MR HILL: Okay. Wat does February | ook Iike?

MR, MOY: Ckay. So, February 5 we have eight
cases, maybe potentially seven. So this could potentially
be the ei ght case for February 5th.

MR HLL: Al right, let's put it on February
5t h.

M5. COATES: Qur ANC neeting will be the week
afterwards, so we could potentially, I'mtrying to think of
when we can --

MR, HILL: Ri ght . So you'd have to do it in
January.

M5. COATES: Exactly.

MR, HILL: So you guys would have to cone to sone
agreenent now.

M5. COATES: Correct.

MR, HILL: O do you want to cone a week
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afterwards, after the potential next ANC neeting? M.
Sul l'i van?

(O f mcrophone comments.)

MR H LL: Wien's the next ANC neeting,
Comm ssi oner, in February?

M5. COATES: It would be February 12t h.

MR HILL: February 12th. So then --

MR SULLI VAN: So | think, which would be, and
we'd have to go a couple weeks. Couple nore weeks.

So |l think we're optimstic that we could cone to
some kind of agreenent by their January neeting. They have
a January 8th neeting. So we're okay with the 5th, all
right.

MR HLL: Al right, let's see what happens.

MR, SULLI VAN: January --

MR H LL: Let's see what happens. |If we don't,
| mean, if you don't get there then there's no point and t hen
you have to ask for another postponenent. Just make it so
we don't have to come back here and do this again.

And so, you know, because then we want to see what
the ANC has to say. And so, M. My, we'll go ahead and put
on February 5th for now and then see whether or not M.
Sul livan needs to request for a postponenent till after the
February ANC neeting, okay?

M5. COATES: Ckay.
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MR HLL: Ckay, we'll see you guys on February
5t h.

M5. COATES: Thank you.

MR HI LL: Thank you. All right, M. My, you can
call our next case when you get an opportunity.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So that would
be Case Application Nunber 20168 of 50 F Street, LCC
Captioned and advertised for a special exception under the
Capitol Security Sub-Area requirenents of Subtitle |, Section
605.6, to construct a penthouse and a rooftop terrace
addition to an existing m xed-use building, D 3 Zone at 50
F Street Northwest, Square 628, Lots 896 and 898.

MR, H LL: kay, great, thank you, M. My. Could
you pl ease introduce yourselves fromnmny right to left?

MR, ECKENW LER: Mark Eckenwi ler, Vice Chair ANC
6E on behal f of the ANC.

MR FERRIS: Lawrence Ferris with the law firm of
Goul ston & Storrs, |and use counsel for the Applicant.

MR DI Z: Joaquin Diz from MAGVA Architects.

MS. KOWMWALL: Lauren Kowall from Penzance, owner.

MR, H LL: Okay, who's going to be presenting to

us?

3

ECKENW LER:. The three of us wll.

3

HI LL: Okay, all right. So why don't you give

nme one --
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Ckay. Well, Comm ssioner, welcone. This is
conm ssi oner day. Like, we're getting through all the
conm ssioners that we can. And we get all the conm ssioners,
and | nmade the joke before, if you need an application, bring
your comm ssioner, you'll get at the head of the Iine.
Unless vyou're in opposition, then don't bring your
comm Ssi oner.

Are you here Conm ssioner Eckenwi | er, and why are
you here, because |'mnot terribly sure yet. |'mlooking for
you, | didn't see your ANC report before, and so |'m not
clear as to what the position of the ANC. Can you quickly
tell ne that?

MR, ECKENW LER: Sure. Just for the record, M.
Chai rman, we did submt aletter, it was via ennil, after COB
on Monday. But it is in the record.

And in sum our position is conditional support.
W have voted to support this on, strictly on one condition,
and that is there be no anplified nmusic on or in the outdoor
terrace.

Absent such condition, we are in opposition, but
the Applicant has indicated to us in witing, and that's an
attachnent to the letter, that they would accept such a
condition. So you can put us in qualified support in sum
Happy to answer any questions.

MR HI LL: G eat. No, that's fine, | live by
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sonething that has anplified nusic in the terrace.
So the Applicant was in favor of that particular
condi tion?
ECKENWLER: | wll let them speak.
HI LL: Yes, sure.

FERRI'S: W have no objection to that.

2 3 3 3

H LL: OCkay. Al right. So, M. Ferris, why
don't you go ahead begin, wal k us through whatever you want
to do in terns of your proposal.

W have had, | didn't know whether, did the
Architect of the Capitol chinme in? GCkay. So everybody is
up to speed but ne.

So, 1'll go ahead and kind of review that
information fromthe Architect of the Capitol. M. Ferris,
i f you want to kind of wal k us through your proposal and what
you're trying to achi eve and how you believe you' re neeting
the standard for us to grant the application.

|"m going to put, M. My, just put ten mnutes
on the clock there so | know where we are. And you can begin
whenever you like.

MR FERRIS: Al right, thank you Chairman Hil
and Menbers of the Board. W are here today for the property
| ocated at 50 F Street Northwest, just West of Union Station.

The application requests special exception of

approval pursuant to Subtitle I, Section 605.6 and 605.7, to
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renovate and expand an existing penthouse and construct a
rooftop terrace within the Capitol Security subarea.

The property is located in the D3 zone as a an
I nproved with a 12-story office building. The project wll
construct a small, roughly 256 square habitat, additional to
the penthouse, in addition to the new outdoor terrace that
will serve as an anenity space for the office tenants.

The speci al exception reviewis focused primarily
on the project's relationship to the Capitol G ounds and the
properties |ocated approximately .4 mles as the crow flies
fromthe Capitol Done.

The Capitol is visible fromthe rooftop, as shown
in the photos included in the plans we submtted. Although
there are several intervening buildings inthe near half mle
bet ween the Capitol and the property.

Wth ne today are Lauren Kowal | fromPenzance, who
will provide alittle background on the project. And Joaquin
Diz from MAGVA design, who will wal k us through the plans.

Bef ore we di ve i nto our presentation, | would note
that we have reports in support fromthe Ofice of Planning
and from DDOT. The application was forwarded to the
Architects to the Capitol when we filed in Qctober.

And we reached out directly to the Architect to
the Capitol twice. Once about m d-Novenber and then again

| ast week.
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The Architect to the Capitol submtted a letter

yesterday stating that the application would be considered
by the U.S. Capitol Police Board today after a neeting. W
haven't heard any coments at this point.

We al so presented the project to ANC 6C, as stated
previ ously. Once at its planning, zoning and economc
devel opnment commttee neeting on Decenber 4th and again at
the fully ANC on Decenber 11th.

And the ANC submtted a report in support of the
application, subject to a condition nentioned just a mnute
ago restricting anplified nmusic on the rooftop terrace. And
we have no objection to the stated condition as witten in
the ANC s report.

Wth that, 1'lIl hand things over to Lauren Kowal I
to give you a little background on the project.

M5. KOMLL: So, Penzance purchased 50 F in March
of this year and since then we've kicked off plans to
noderni ze the interior of the building for our tenants. It's
a 1980' s vintage buil ding.

In addition to interior renovati ons we woul d j ust
like to add this small expansion to the existing penthouse
and add a roof terrace, as an anenity, for our tenants. W
expect themto eat |lunch out there, |ook at the nice views.

And "Il turn it over to Joaquin to walk you

t hrough the details.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PP, R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O d W N P+ O©O

60

MR DI Z: Thank you. So as stated before, we are
2,300 feet fromthe Capitol. The inmages that show up on the
screen are, show where the property is.

MR HLL: M. Dz, I"'mjust going to interrupt
you a second --

MR DI Z: Sure.

MR HI LL: -- because |I've kind of wal ked through
this whole record today. | nmean, |'m sorry, we've wal ked
t hrough the record.

| don't particularly have a | ot of questions. |
did have a quick question, actually, for the Comm ssioner,
since he's here.

When | was first |ooking through this, |ike, what
i s kind of near you guys?

Like, is there any residential |ike kind of, I
didn't think there was any residential around you guys, so.

MR, ECKENW LER. |s that a question, M. Chairnman?

MR, HILL: Yes, for you. | just curious where the
residential was.

MR. ECKENW LER: Yes, it is. So if you |look at,
it's case file Exhibit 6, Sheet TA1.3. On the lower |eft of
that sheet there is what appears to be a Google aerial view

And if you | ook south and slightly west of this
property, the Capitol Plaza Apartnents sit at 35 E Street.

MR HLL: ©Ch, got it. | seeit.
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VMR. ECKENW LER: So it's on the sane the sane

squar e.

MR HILL: Okay.

MR, ECKENW LER: Not quite due south. And several
of the residents from that building attended our zoning
comm ttee neeting and expressed the concern.

They're already buffeted by a |Iot of noise from
roof top terraces from ot her buildings nearby. Even those
are basically office use, but nighttinme still gets a |ot of
use apparently and they were concerned about further
di srupti on.

MR, HI LL: Okay. Conmi ssioner Eckenwiler, isthis
your SMD?

MR. ECKENWLER: This is Chairman Wrt's SMD and
she stands four-square behind her constituents. That's why
t he ANC vote was unani nous.

MR, HILL: | was just curious who the SVD was for
t he double or the average tinmes, so --

MR. ECKENW LER: Ah, that's all Chairman Wrt.

MR, HLL: Ckay, there you go. All right, does
anybody have any questions for the Applicant?

Does anybody have any questions for the ANC?

All right, going to turn to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

MR. Kl RSHENBAUM Good norning, Chair H Il and
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Menbers of the Board. Jonathan Kirshenbaumfromthe O fice
of Pl anni ng.

We recommend approval of the special exception and
rest on the record. Please et nme know if you have any
further questions. Thank you.

MR HILL: Does the ANC Conmm ssioner have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR ECKENW LER: No, M. Chai rnman.

MR HILL: Ckay. Does the Applicant have any
questions for the Ofice of planning?

MR, ECKENW LER:  No.

MR. H LL: Does the Board have any questions for
the Ofice of Planning?

Is there anyone here who w shes to speak in
support?

Is there anyone here who w shes to speak in
opposi tion?

s there anything else you' d |like to add at the
end, Conm ssi oner?

MR, ECKENW LER:  No.

MR, HLL: Is there anything else you'd like to
add at the end as the Applicant?

MR, FERRI'S: No, thank you

MR, HILL: Ckay, I'll go ahead and close the

hearing. |Is the Board ready to deliberate?
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MR. MNAY: Yes.

MR HILL: GCkay. | can start. | agree with the
one condition that the ANC had put forth, and we'll add that
t he ANC Conm ssioner was here to be able to testify on the
behal f of the ANC. As well to make sure that that condition
was put forward.

| was actually, again, just alittle bit confused
as to where the residential was. Just kind of know ng that
that is a pretty big commerci al bl ock, but now!l do see where
it is.

And | do think that the Applicant has net its
burden of proof as well as the analysis provided by the
Ofice of Planning, DDOT and then now the testinony by the
ANC. So | will be voting in favor.

Does anybody have anything else they would |ike
to add?

MR, HART: The only thing | will add is that |
know t hat we have not received anything fromthe Architect
to the Capitol, however, this is not really that close to
there. | nean, this is quite a distance fromthere.

Vel l, | understand that they are | ooking to, well,
we received sonething but they said that their neeting is
today so they are not able to provide any real comments to
us. So, | just didn't think that we needed to necessarily

hear fromthem
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Now, if this was a different | ocation, | m ght be
able to say yes, we should probably wait for sonething, but
| think we can nove forward. So anyhow.

MR MAY: Yes, I'mnot sure | conpletely agree
with that. | know that when the AOC consi ders these cases,
they're, you know, they would consider it on their own, the
fact that they referred it to the Capitol Police Board, to
me, neans that they wanted to get that confirmation. They
don't do that with every single case.

So, at the very |least, the second that its being
taken up today, |'mcurious whether there's any possibility
we m ght get sone word from further word fromthe ACC, even
if informally whether there m ght be an issue.

Can we, | nean, | would suggest that we could
contact Zoning Conm ssioner Turnbull, who is usually the
| i ai son on these issues and get word and then maybe make a
decision later in the day.

MR, HILL: That's fine. | guess, what |I'mtrying
to think how we're going to do this.

So, we close the hearing, now|l'mturning to QAG
cl ose the hearing, |eave the record open for sonething from
the Architect of Capitol and then cone back and deliberate
this as a neeting at the end of the day?

M5. NAGELHOUT: You could do that. You could go

ahead with your deliberations now and take it up again. You
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know, revisit it if you did get sonething adverse fromthe
Architect to the Capitol. You know, hold off on putting it
under an order.

MR MNAY: So we could defer, we could nake a
decision now but if we find sonething adverse in the AOCC s
report then --

M5. NAGELHOUT:  Yes.

MR MAY: -- rescind that decision and deliberate
agai n?

M5. NAGELHOUT:  Yes.

MR HI LL: Ckay. | f nobody cares, oh, | said
nobody cares --

(Laughter.)

MR HLL: -- go ahead and let's just |eave the,
| et's go ahead and just wait. Let's go ahead and just cl ose
t he hearing, |eave the record open fromthe architect, we're
going to be here a long day, today is not going to be |ong.

And so, we'll see whether we get sonething now
from Comm ssioner Turnbull at the end of the day. And then
at the end of the day we can hear this as a neeting and
del i ber ate.

And then | guess if we still don't hear anything
from the Architect to the Capitol, at that point we can
determ ne whether or not we want to keep the record open,

have a conti nued hearing or what have you. Does that sound
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accept abl e?
MR MAY: Yes, | think that nmakes sense.

MR HILL: Okay. Okay, great. Al right. So

then we are going to, | nean, we're deliberating now. I
mean, | basically, | have nade ny analysis already, or ny
argunent in favor of this application, including the

condition. That's not going to change by the end of the day
as long as the Architect to the Capitol has does not have any
| ssues, or the Capitol Police, with this application.

So, I'"mgoing to go ahead and conti nue, as | said,
cl ose the hearing. And then at the end, | don't know how
|l ong we're going to be here, we're going to be here pretty
| ong.

And so then, you guys are going to be the end.
You're wel cone to watch at the end. And then we're going to
come back again as a neeting, as a neeting, to deliberate.
And we don't have, we don't take testinony during neetings
anyway, so, and we're leaving the record open just for
sonmething fromthe Architect to the Capitol.

So, that's what | suggest, okay? kay. Al
right. Did the Applicant have sonmething to say even though

MR, FERRI S: Just doing my due diligence. | f
under the rare chance we don't expect there to be any

comrents or issues fromthe Architect to the Capitol, the
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U S Capitol Police, but if there are, we would appreciate
I f the Board, rather than sinply deliberating and denying t he
application, but provide the Applicant the opportunity to
work with the U S. Capitol Police to address any of their
| Ssues.

| assune the Board woul d do that anyways --

MR HILL: Surely. | nean, | would inagine that
I f the end of the day we get sonething fromthe Architect to
the Capitol that says that they're in denial of this, then
we' || probably re-open the record and have a di scussion with
you. Ckay, is --

MR, FERRI'S: Just nmaking sure that was --

MR HILL: Okay, great. Perfect. Gkay, M. My,
can you rem nd nme that we conme back to this at the end of the
day?

MR, MOY: Absolutely, sir.

MR HLL: Oay. Al right, that you gentl enen
very nmuch. Ma' am

MR. FERRI'S: Thank you.

MR HI LL: Al right, M. My, | think we are
going to get through this next one and then we're probably
going to take lunch. So, there you go.

MR MOY: So, thank you M. Chairnman. So |
believe it's Application Nunber 20166 of Destination Pet,

LLC. Captioned and advertised for a special exception under
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the use requirenents of Subtitle U Section 513.1(1), to
permt a veterinary office and veterinary boardi ng hospital
in the MJ4 Zone at premses 2218-2220 18th Street,
Nort hwest, Square 2553, Lot 78.

MR HILL: Al right, good afternoon. |[|f you go
ahead and introduce yourself fromny right to |left please?

MR GUTHRIE: Ted GQuthrie, ANC 1C.

MR. DEBEAR  Eric DeBear from Cozen O Connor on
behal f of the Applicant, Destination Pet.

MR. BORDER: Rob Border, Desti nation Pet,
construction manager.

MR NG Franklin NG wth Architectural Werks,
the architect for the Proponent.

MR HILL: Ckay. So, let's see. So, okay, M.
DeBear, | guess you're going to be presenting to us. And
Commi ssi oner Guthrie, unless things have changed, | think the
ANC is in opposition, is that correct?

MR. GUTHRI E: Things have changed.

MR HLL: Ckay. Pardon ne?

MR. GUTHRI E: Things have changed.

MR, HLL: Onh, okay. This is interesting. All
right. Then M. DeBear, well, I'"'mgoing to start with the
Commi ssioner, if you don't m nd.

As | pull the record up, Conm ssioner, can you

tell us what's happened since the last tinme you all were
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t oget her ?

MR, GUTHRI E: W net two weeks ago and issued
resol ution in opposition because there was not yet in place
an MOU with the neighbors. And there was substanti al
concerns about construction being able to |imt the noise
| npact on the neighbors. As well as sone other ancillary
t hi ngs about waste.

And unexpectedly, from ny perspective, they
actually managed to neet and get an MOU signed in that two
week period. The ANC has not taken the position since then
because our next neeting isn't until January 8th. But |'m
guite confident it will be a full, in ful sone support for the
proposal, given the MOU.

MR, HLL: Al right, thanks Comm ssioner. M .
DeBear, so, | nean, really what | was going to start to ask
in terns of your application, because | thought that, again,
we were going to have a variety of conmunity opposition
which we still mght have, | don't know, but it was really
kind of nore along the lines of, as | always ask, how you' ve
nmet the standard for us to approve the application.

And real ly was nore focused on the veterinary use
as opposed to whole issue with the connection to the Life of
Riley. But it seens as though sonme of that has been
resol ved.

So, if you could please kind of speak to that in
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terns of the MOU during your presentation. However, again,
just sticking to the use of the veterinary criteria. And you
can begi n whenever you |ike.

MR. DEBEAR: Thank you, Chair HIl. "Il turnit
over to ny client, Destination Pet, to begin the
presentati on.

MR. BORDER: Thank you. The veterinary section
of the newadditionis going to be onthe first level. W're
| ooking, at this point, | nean, let ne rephrase here.

We're looking into the veterinary hospital up
here, but at this point it takes -- all right. The property
itself is just adjacent, right next to the building of the
existing Life of Riley. There is three floors.

The first floor is street level. And there's not
going to be any, the way to get into this section here is
going through the existing Life of R ley through the
reception area. Enployees only. The waiting roomand stuff
woul d be in the main reception area al so.

Sonme of the stuff we have going on with the vet
hospital is that it takes tine to find a very good vet. And
we're very picky on our vets. W want to nmake sure that they
fit our purpose, our culture and stuff like this.

So at this tinme, the first floor we are going to
be using, turning it into a daycare until we find the correct

people, the correct doctors, to go forward with this. | t
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takes sone tine to get a good doctor.

So, again, it wll be a future for the vet
hospital side of things. And once that happens, we woul d
turn that into, we would have the examroons, we woul d have
operating roons, Xx-ray rooms, treatnent roons, stuff |ike
that. You know, regul ar hospital.

A vet hospital is the sane as a human hospital.
So that will be on the first floor. And the rest of it wll
be boarding in that building, at that tine.

Moving on a little bit here, | first went to the
ANC. We submitted stuff for the ANC.

The first nmeeting | was at was on Cct ober 16t h and
we went and did our due diligence. They asked us to cone
back with sone informati on on, what do we do with our waste,
how do we take care of noise, stuff |like this.

So, after that neeting we ended up com ng back,
showi ng them they were interested in |i ke a bear proof trash
cont ai ners, because they have sone i ssues over there. They
want to make sure we don't have no big probl ens.

So | cane back with sone bear proof containers to
keep animal s out of. W changed things to twi ce a week pick
up for trash, instead of once a week.

And fromthere on we kept going from the next ANC
they came up with sonething else and we cane back, did our

due diligence and showed them stuff |ike so.
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W did neet up with the neighbors. Had sone
nmeetings wth the neighbors, canme in and just talked to them
about their concerns, their issues. They had a fewrequests,
which | took care of inmmediately.

They asked for an acoustical engineer. Alicensed
acoustical engineer to cone i n about noi se. Had that brought
in, got the report, gave it to the neighbors. They | ooked
at it.

They had sone nobre questions so we cane back
again, net the neighbors again. This took a matter of three
nonths in going back and forth with them

So, the last one is that we got the acousti cal
engi neer out. He net the neighbors and us at the facilities.
We wal ked through the facilities.

W explained what we're doing, what his
recommendati on was. \Which we then wal ked through the Life
of Riley, the existing. W' re going to nake sone corrections
on the Life of Riley to help themout a little bit.

So, yes, we've done sone due diligence. And this
is stuff in the MOU that they asked about.

MR HLL: Okay, I'"'mgoing to interrupt you just
one second because |'m just working through the Ofice of
Planning's report here as well as all the different issues
in terms of the standard of relief requested.

Your part of the construction team is that
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correct?

MR, BORDER |"m on the construction team for
Destination Pet, yes.

MR HILL: Ckay. Does the Board have any
questions of the Applicant?

M5, JOHN: Just one question. I'm a little
confused about the status of Life of R ley and Destination
Pet . Is this an expansion of Life of Rley or is it a
separate operation?

MR, BORDER: Back in August Destination Pet
purchased of Life of Riley. So we're actually, Life of Riley
is actually owned by Destination Pet.

MR. DEBEAR: But just to be clear --

M5. JOHN:  Thank you.

MR, DEBEAR: Just to be clear, Board Menber John,
this is a separate application. Actually, Life of Riley, in
its current form was approved by the Board back in 2016 for
an ani mal boardi ng use.

And so, yes, this is physically connected in part
of the same business, but it is a different property and it
is a different application. W are just requesting the
veterinary boarding use for this neighboring property that
has to be connected to.

Qobvi ously it works out for a busi ness perspective,

but froma zoning perspective it is separate.
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M5. JOHN: | get that, | just needed to know what

t he business was. Thank you.
MR HILL: Ckay, does anybody else have any

questions for the Applicant?

All right, I'"'m going to turn to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

MR MORDFI N: Good afternoon. "' m Stephen
Mor df i n. And the Ofice of Planning supports this

application with one condition, and that has to do wth the
interior |ayout, which right now it's not laid out as a
veterinary clinic.

So, to ensure that it's in conformance with the
zoning regulations, at the time that they actually hire a
vet, we've added the one condition that the interior |ayout
not increase the gross floor of boarding of animls by not
nore than 50 percent. And that's just to ensure conpliance
with the zoning regul ati ons.

MR HILL: And that's fine. | guess the question
that | had about that was that if that's already within the
standard is it necessary for it to be a condition?

MR, MORDFI N: Well, the reason | added it as a
condition is because the fl oor plans that were subnmitted into
the file don't showit that way. So, just to nake sure that
they actually conply with that, when the tine cones that they

actual hire the vet and actually begin the operations wth
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the veterinary clinic, that they are in confornance.

But you are correct, it is one of the criteria
that's necessary for the operation of this use. So --

MR HILL: That's all right, that was ny only
gquesti on. | nmean, | don't really, | nean, | think that --
so, does the Board have any questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng and al so about the condition?

Okay. Does the Applicant have any questions for
the O fice of Planning?

MR. DEBEAR:  No.

MR, H LL: Does the ANC have any questions for the
O fice of Planning?

MR, GUTHRIE: No.

MR, HILL: And the Applicant understand the
conditions? O the condition, | should say, of the Ofice
of Pl anni ng?

MR. DEBEAR: The one condition that | --

MR, H LL: Yes, the one condition.

MR. DEBEAR: -- mean, we have put forth to the
Board that we neet that under the current plans. So, | nean,
we're fine to agree to that.

Certainly, as M. Border alluded to, they wll
need to, once they get a vet onboard, they woul d need to nake
certain internal changes, but they would agree to that.

MR, HLL: Ckay.
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MR. DEBEAR: As it's part of the standard.

MR HLL: Ckay. Al right. | nean, for ne, M.
DeBear, and | was just kind of understanding it, like | went
through the MOU that you guys have, | nean, the MOU seens

fairly detail ed.

And | guess then, there was in your pre-hearing
statenent the condition that you had to include a bear/rat
proof waste container at the project, commt to tw ce a week
trash pick up and provide staff nenbers wth additional
training on issues related to dog waste. You're still good
with those as conditions?

MR. DEBEAR: Yes, absolutely.

MR HLL: Ckay.

MR, DEBEAR I'Ill just add that in terns of the
MOU, and we did get it finalized | ast night and submtted to
the Board, we did, as part of the MOU, agree to request that
the Board incorporate the material ternms of the MM as
condi ti ons of approval.

Now, those, as you said, Chair Hill, are detailed
and extensive. And | do have themon a slide here. And |
subnmtted them as a separate request as part of the MOU Tab
B.

And so, we are requesting that in addition to what
was part of the pre-hearing statenment that these be

i ncorporated as part of the Board's approval. And
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essentially this is going through all the different sound
proofing materials and features that Life of Riley and
Destination Pet --

MR H LL: Is there another slide, M. DeBear, or
Is this it?

MR. DEBEAR: It's onthis slide and this slide and

3

H LL: Right.

3

DEBEAR: -- this slide.

MR HLL: So, fromwhat we've done in the past,
and I'm now kind of now turning to the Board, we haven't
accepted necessarily MOUs as conditions, right?

And so, the reason being is that like, |'m now
going to assunme that you guys have agreed to the MO, it's
sonmet hing that will be, you' ve all agreed to it, right. And
SO --

VMR. DEBEAR: It's a contract, yes.

MR HILL: It is a contract, exactly. And so now
for us to go through this or add this, we'd have to go
t hrough each one of these and determ ne whether or not we
think it neets the standard for us to i nclude, as a condition
that's then al so enforceable.

And so, | don't know about your Board Menbers, but
| think, about your Board Menmbers, but the itens that did get

specifically nmentioned there, as well as nunber two fromthe
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Ofice of Planning for the 50 percent gross floor area, is
where | woul d be. And then, again, the MOUis now a contract
bet ween the comunity and the applicant.

Does the Board have any thoughts on that?

M5. JOHN. | think that ordinarily | agree wth
you, but it seens as if these are sound mtigations, well,
not it seens, these are sound mtigation actions, which go
to the inpact of the project on the neighbors.

So, | mght be inclined to have a general
condi tion, and perhaps reference the MOU. But we, the Board
woul d not enforce the MU, it's purely informational.

So, perhaps a general statenent of sound
mtigation. You know, take sound mtigation mnmeasures or
sonet hi ng.

MR, HI LL: Yes, we can talk a few "' m j ust
trying to figure out, so.

M5. JOHN. But not each one. Not each one.

MR, H LL: Does, | nmean, does, Commi ssioner, you
seem | i ke you have an opi ni on?

MR, MAY: Just |ooking at the way they're on this
page, as they relate specifically to this property, and t hey
all seemto relate specifically to the acoustic treatnment of
the property and --

MR. DEBEAR:  Yes.

MR, MAY: ~-- that is the key consideration that
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I think we have to be thinking about.

So, | wouldn't have any problemw th taking al
of these. | don't think we even need to go through themall
one- by- one.

| believe there are also, within the MOU, there
were requirenments with regard to the existing operation as
well, correct?

MR. DEBEAR:  Yes.

MR MAY: Ri ght . VWhiich | think is vitally
| nportant because | think the problemthat we have here, the
reason why we're even discussing this, is that whatever was
permtted there before has not been effective in mtigating
this sound, right? W heard conplaints about that.

MR. DEBEAR:  Yes.

MR. MAY: And this, you know, correcting that and
t hen maki ng the effort on this one | think nakes up for that.
The shortfall on the part of the Applicant, with regard to
t he existing operation.

MR, DEBEAR: Exactly, Comm ssioner My, Yyes.

MR, MAY: Yes.

MR HILL: So those are all in 45B? Al the
proposed conditions? Exhibit 45B.

MR, DEBEAR:  Yes.

MR. HLL: And those includes the conditions for

Life of Riley?
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VMR. DEBEAR: Yes.

MR MAY: Yes, |'mnot sure how we coul d i ncl ude
the conditions on an adjacent property that's not subject to
this, but it's still part of your contract wth the
nei ghbor s.

MR HILL: But then we can nmake it, so |I'mjust
trying to understand, QAG you can help ne out here also
li ke, howto --

VMR, DEBEAR Conditions 2 and 3 concern the
existing Life of Riley. | believe everything else is
concerning this current application. So there are nine total
conditions as set forth in Exhibit 45B and referenced in this
Power Point. And only 2 and 3, Nunbers 2 and 3 concern the
exi sting property, a.k.a., Life of Riley.

MR HART: | think it's actually 3 and 4, but yes,
that's right?

MR, MAY: No 2, 2refers to the existing property.

MR, HART: |'"m sorry, |'m |looking at, oh maybe
it's the wong --

MR, MAY: Yes.

MR. DEBEAR. Are you |ooking at the actual MU
Itsel f?

MR, HART: Yes.

MR. DEBEAR Yes. | renopved the first one because

it concerned the sound engi neer report --
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MR, HART: kay.

MR. DEBEAR: -- which is already conpleted. And
part of the MOU.

MR HART: kay.

MR, MAY: Can you bring up the next page. So, on
Nunmber 6 there is reference to the existing property in
cl eaning up the junk on the roof. Wich again, | don't think
t hat should be included in the conditions in this.

MR. DEBEAR 5 and 6 do reference the existing

property but apply to the new property as well, so --

MR, MAY: Yes.

MR, DEBEAR: -- we can renove --

MR, MAY: So just delete the reference --

MR. DEBEAR: -- the reference --

MR, MAY: -- to the existing property.

MR. DEBEAR:  Yes.

MR. MNAY: | nmean, | think with those, 8 is the
same way. Let's see. | don't, some of this is detail ed and

| don't think is critical to the order nor is it enforceable
by the zoning adm ni strator.

| nmean, where there photos of the products being
installed as provided to the Katherine Madi gan. | nean,
again, subject to your contract, but not sonething that we
woul d get into in the BZA order.

So, yes. | nmean, | think --
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(O f mcrophone comment.)

MR MAY: Ckay, go ahead.

MR HILL: Al right. So, | don't know where
this, the slide presentation, the slide deck that you have,
It's not listed anywhere that | can cite within the record
right?

But you don't have, the thing that you have within
the record is the condition to the MOU, which is in Exhibit
45B, right?

MR. DEBEAR: If you look at Tab B, that's the
conditions that we're requesti ng.

MR H LL: Right.

MR. DEBEAR: That's everything on these three

slides that --

MR, H LL: Right.

MR, DEBEAR. -- |'m show ng you.

MR. HILL: 45B. 45B, correct?

MR, DEBEAR:  Yes.

MR, HILL: kay, that's fine. So, |'m just

talking to the, we're having a discussion here basically
about the conditions. | guess we've already, we're going to
have to deliberation again in terns of the standard.

And by the way everybody, we are going to take
| unch after this. So just to let you know that [unch w |

go probably 45 m nutes. So, just to let everybody know
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that's here.

Internms of OQAG or |I'masking OQAG | guess, |ike,
how could I, if we, the Board, determ ned that these were
conditions that we think we want to i nclude, right, howwould
we best go about doing that?

M5. NAGELHOUT: I"m not sure | wunderstand the
question. W' ve heard that you want to elimnate the other
property from these conditions, and | think you want to
elimnate Nunber 8, which is about the photographs?

MR HILL: Well, the part that |I'mconfused, are
you guys | ooking at the sanme one? kay, SO every --

M5. NAGELHOUT: |'m |l ooking at Exhibit B.

MR HI LL: Ckay, fine. So Nunber 8, if we're
going to now, so we can do it this way. So the other
property then, so Nunber 8.

And then the --

MR HART: | didn't knowif it just nmade sense to,
anything to incorporate these conditions, but anything that
pertained to the existing property not incorporate that, that
aspect of it.

MR. DEBEAR: | can submt sonething, if that's the
Board's decision not to incorporate anything concerning the
exi sting property, | can submt a proposed | anguage for the
conditions to the Board.

MR, H LL: That's okay, I'mjust -- that's okay,
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but thanks.

MR MAY: | think | can wal k through everything
very specifically on these.

MR HILL: If you --

MR MAY: If you'd like?

MR HLL: Ckay, solet's dothis first. So, did
| dothis, is there anybody here wi shing to speak in support?

Is there anyone here wshing to speak in
opposi tion?

Comm ssi oner, do you have anything you'd like to
add at the end?

MR, GUTHRIE: Just that we're nore than willing
to submt sonmething at the January 8th neeting that would
i ndi cate the change of circunstances |eading to the changed
position of the ANC, if you need that. | don't know whet her
you need --

MR HLL: Right. Actually, that is helpful. So
then, we'd |leave the record open for a submttal fromthe
ANC. When's the ANC neeting agai n?

MR, GUTHRI E: January 8th.

MS. JOHN: M. Chairman, if | could just add
clarification on whether the approval was conditioned on all
of these conditions. Because we're changing the conditions.

So, would the full ANC then support the

application if we changed the conditions, to delete those
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that refer to the Life of R ley?

MR HLL: And I'mgoing to interrupt, then |et
the Comm ssioner answer. | guess nore accurately, the MU
would still be in place, it's just that the conditions that
we would be submtting would only be conditions for this
property and this application, and not for another
application.

So the question then | guess, to the Comm ssi oner
is that, does the Comm ssioner think that that would still,
which | think you were saying earlier, that the MOU was good
enough for you guys, but that, that that would change the
di scussion or the deliberation of the ANC?

MR GQUTHRIE: Short answer is, no, | don't think
so. The other approach that you could take is that the ANC s
position was very clearly that we, our basis for opposition
was concerns about noi se and failure to have an execut ed MOU.

Since the executed MOU exists, it seens to ne t hat
our factual basis for opposing is no |longer there, which
| eaves us with no substantial, no reason for you to hold our
initial opposition --

MR HLL: Right.

MR GUTHRIE: -- subject to the substantial --

MR HLL: So, let neinterrupt you, Comr ssioner.
So, you guys are neeting again January 8th, correct?

MR GUTHRI E:  Yes.
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MR HILL: And you think you can get this on the

agenda January 8t h?

MR GUTHRIE: Certainly.

MR HILL: Ckay. So then, M. Guthrie, what |
woul d suggest for you and the Applicant, because it woul d be
better, currently the ANCis in objection, and so, you know,
on the record it is.

And so go ahead and get sonething from the ANC,
we'll | eave the record open for the ANC s comments fromtheir
neeting, and then also we'll |eave the record open for the
proposed condi ti ons that have renpoved t he ot her property from
the conditions. It would still remain in your MOU, however,
it would just be no longer conditions that we would put
particularly in place and we can take a | ook at that.

And if you could also just include in there the
itens that were, that are in your original application about
the bear/rat proof waste container, the twice a week trash
pick up and staff nmenbers with additional training, as well
as the condition that the O fice of Planning had put forward.
Ckay?

| mean, | can search for it here in the record but
| think you know where it is, right?

MR. DEBEAR. Yes, | do.

MR, HILL: GCkay. And go ahead and give that to

us in ternms of listing conditions, and then we'll go ahead
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and set this as a neeting decision on the 15th. Yes, the
15th of January, which is the next tinme we're back here.

And so, other than that, we'll go ahead and cl ose
the, other than that |I'mabout to cl ose the hearing, unless
the Board has anything else they'd like to hear? Ckay, so
that's ny plan.

So, before | close the hearing, what | was goi ng
to say again, just review, go ahead and get sonething from
the ANC on their January 8th neeting, so that would get
submtted into the record prior to our January 15th
del i berati on about your stay, you know, current position of
t he application.

And t hen including the conditions that are coni ng
forward that we've all talked about, that are pulled from
your MU, including the bear trap twice a week and the
training on people as well as the 50 percent with the Ofice
of Planning condition. And we'll hold the record open for
those two itens, other than that we're going to close the
heari ng.

| s there anyt hing el se you guys want to add at the
end? You understand everything?

MR. DEBEAR. Yes, thank you.

MR H LL: Okay. And then we'll deliberate this
on a neeting on January 15th. So closing the hearing. And,

M. My, is that good? Do you need to set dates?
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MR MOY: That's good for nme. | nean, if you want

to set dates. Cbviously we're not going to be able to get
aletter or resolution fromthe ANC until the 8th, but we can
give the ANC at least to say, |I'd say until Friday, January
10th to submt sonething.

MR GQUTHRIE: Yes, that shouldn't be a problem

MR, MOY: And then from the Applicant, the
Appl i cant doesn't have to wait to January 10th to submt.

MR. DEBEAR: Yes, I'mgoing to do it imedi ately.

MR MOY: Immediately, like this Friday?

MR, DEBEAR:  Yes.

MR, MOY: kay. Very good. So that would be this
Fri day, Decenber the 20th.

MR HLL: Okay, great. Al right, well, | have
neglected to say it all until now, but |'ve just renenbered,
happy hol i days and a Happy New Year and |'|l| see you i n 2020.

MR, DEBEAR: Thank you, you too.

MR HILL: Yes. Al right, with that, we're going
to take | unch. At least, | would say, 45 m nutes. 1:15
hopeful |y, thereabouts. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 12:32 p.m and resuned at 1:30 p.m)

MR HLL: Al right, M. My, let's go ahead and
start pl ease.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The Board is
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back in session and the tine is at or about 1:30 p.m And
| believe, M. Chairman, we're at Case Application Nunber
20159 of JJ Brothers, LLC.

And this application is capturing for special
exception under the use requirenents, Subtitle |, Section
303.1(b) to permt an eating and drinking establishnent on
the ground floor of an existing two-story building in the
D-1-R Zone at prem ses 1133 11th Street Northwest, Square
341, Lot 821.

MR HILL: Ckay. If the Applicant can please
i ntroduce thensel ves.

MR, SULLI VAN. Thank you, M. Chair, Menbers of

t he Board. My nanme is Marty Sullivan, on behalf of the

Appl i cant.
MR SOLIS: Jose Solis, |I'mthe business owner.
MR, HILL: Could you spell your |ast nane for ne?
MR SCOLIS: S-OL-I-S
MR HILL: Ckay, great. All right, M. Sullivan,
| guess if you could wal k us through the application. | was

interested in finding out what the ANC had to say, but we did
see the letter here from Conmm ssi oner Fanni ng.

And then also, | guess there was sone tal k about
how trash was going to be dealt with. | don't really have
a particular specific questions with this.

Actually, | Ilive around the corner from this
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store, but if you want to go ahead and wal k us through the
application, and I'mgoing to throwten m nutes on the cl ock
just so | know where we are and you begi n whenever you |ike.

MR, SULLI VAN Thank you. "Il go through the
presentation. And we do address in our PowerPoint the trash
situation. And then if you have any questions afterwards,
for the business owner, he's available for that.

This is the existing property. W're at 1133 11th
Street Northwest. [It's an existing, it's currently a two-
story buil di ng.

The nost recency of the first story was grocery
and deli with no seating. The Applicant is proposing to
renovate the interior of the first floor and use it as a
restaurant with seating for 36 patrons.

And he' Il use the basenent space for storage. And
the second floor is vacant. So, this is an eating and
drinking establishnment, which requires special exception
approval in the D 1-R zone.

The proposed restaurant is called Annafair.
Appl i cant expects to have ei ght enpl oyees. And expects that
nost enpl oyees, based on his experience with two other
restaurants that he operates and owns, live in the area, the
Applicant anticipates that the enployees will use nearby
transportation, public transportation.

Proposed hours are 8:00 a.m to 2:00 a.m Sunday
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t hrough Thursday and 8: 00 and 3: 00 a.m Friday and Sat urday.

There were no specific special exception
requi renents so we just rely on the general requirenents that
the use is in harnony with the general purpose and intent of
the zoning regulations and zoning maps. We believe this
application satisfies that requirenent by the nature of the
use and its location. And by the fact that it's specifically
permtted as a special exception, provided it's not
obj ectionabl e to nei ghboring property owners.

It will not tend to affect adversely the use of
nei ghboring property. Only using the first floor, it's a
rather small restaurant.

The operator has experience with a couple of
popul ar restaurants in the area.

The trash plan. There is going to be three
dunpsters behind the building. The trash is collected three
times a week. Mondays, Wednesdays Sat urdays. And the
Applicant will inplenent a nonthly pest control program

When | prepared t he Power Poi nt, ANC 2F had not yet
filed their letter, | believe they filed it late | ast night.
They unani nously support this.

And that's it. [|If the Board has any questi ons.

MR, HI LL: Ckay, does the Board have any questi ons
for the Applicant?

Al right, I'mgoing to turn to the Ofice of
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Pl anni ng.

MR KI RSHENBAUM  Good afternoon, Chair H Il and
Menbers of the Board. Jonathon Kirshenbaum on behal f of ny
col | eague, Steve Cochran, recommended approval of the speci al
exception requests and rests on the staff report. Please |et
me know i f you have any further questions.

MR HILL: Al right, does anybody have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

Does the Applicant have any questions for the
O fice of Planning?

MR, SULLI VAN:  No.

MR, HILL: |s there anyone here who w shes to
speak in support?

Is there anyone here who w shes to speak in
opposi tion?

M. Sullivan, is there anything you' d |li ke to add
at the end?

MR, SULLIVAN. No, thank you.

MR, HILL: Al right, I'"'m going to close the
heari ng. |s the Board ready to deliberate? Ckay, | can
begi n.

| didn't really have any i ssues. | thought it was
a relatively straightforward application. | did have a

guestion about the trash and also the ANC, but now we have

submtted from the submttal fromthe ANC. And | do believe
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the Applicant has answered the questions concerning the
trash.

|"mgoing to be in favor of this application. 1Is
there anything el se anyone would |ike to add?

Going to go ahead and nake a notion to approve
Application Nunber 20159, as captioned and read by the
Secretary, and ask for a second.

MR, MAY: Second.

MR HI LL: Mbdtion has been made and seconded. All
those in favor say aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

MR, H LL: Al those opposed? The notion passes.
M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
And this is on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the
application for the relief requested.

Secondi ng the notion is Zoning Comm ssion Peter
May . Also in support, M. John and Vice Chair Hart. No
ot her nenber is present.

MR. HI LL: Thank you. Thank you. Good |uck, M.
Solis. | live around the corner --

MR SOLIS: kay.

MR HILL: -- okay? Al right. Al right, M.
Moy, whenever you |ike.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So the next
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case application is 20162 of Sandi p Mehta, hope | pronounce
that correctly, and Angela M zeur, MI-Z-E-UR

Captioned and advertised for a special exception
under the accessory buil ding use requirenents of Subtitle U,
Section 301.1(e), Subtitle E, Section 5201 from the | ot
occupancy requirenents of Subtitle E, Section 504.1 to
construct a two-story accessory structure to be used as a
garage with a second-story dwelling unit in the RF-3 Zone at
prem ses 400 3rd Street Southeast Square 793, Lot 33.

MR HILL: Ckay, great. If you could please
i ntroduce yourself for the record?

MR. FOALER: M chael Fowler from Fow er
Architects. The clients are unable to attend so I'll be
representing them

MR, HI LL: kay, great. Al right, M. Fow er,
nice to see you again. You're catching nme after lunch so |I'm
not really as alert as |, well, | shouldn't say that. |
teased you the last tinme you were here, soit's very nice to
see you agai n.

| f you could pl ease kind of go ahead and wal k us
t hrough your application and what your client is trying to
achieve, as well as how you're neeting the standard for us
to grant the application. |I'mgoing to throwten m nutes on
the clock actually.

And | don't have any particul ar specific questions
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about the criteria, so you can begin whenever you I|ike.

MR, FOALER: This is currently a single-famly
residence in the Capitol H Il Hstoric District. We're
proposing a carriage house parking on the first level, a
rental apartnent on the second.

W are in need of a special exception for |ot
occupancy and use. It's pretty straightforward. It neets
the ot her requirenents.

There is, | get questions about that six-inch
Inset on the first floor that's noted on the site plan in
el evati ons. This was an area that an adjacent neighbor
wanted a little extra space to open up their car door. So
our client agreed to inset a little bit on that side of the
property.

The way t hat we approached it architectural ly was
| tried to make it look |ike an additional opening in the
garage that had been closed off. And then the theory would
be that eventually it could be, the space could be captured
back by the garage. But this was to appease t he nei ghbor who
felt that their car door would swing and hit the brick.

Besides that inset it's a pretty straightforward
carriage house. So, if you have any questions, |'ll answer
t hem now.

MR HILL: Ckay, thank you, M. Fow er. Does

anybody have any questions for the Applicant?
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All right, I'"'m going to turn to the Ofice of

Pl anni ng.

M5. MYERS: For the record, Crystal Myers with the
O fice of Planning. The Ofice of Planning is recommendi ng
approval of this case and stands on the record of the staff
report.

MR HI LL: Does anybody have any questions for the
O fice of Planning?

MR, HART: Just one. Trying to get sone clarity
around this. There is a part of the zoning regs that tal ks
about this kind of five years issue.

And the question really is, we've heard a coupl e
of these cases, just in general. And |'mnot aware of a case

where we've kind of said no to this, but I"'mjust trying to

under stand, and maybe | just, | had to ask this before, but
why was the five year, is this sonething that is just a
deterrent to keep you fromdoing it or is there sone, | don't
know, |'mjust trying to understand a little further, if you

could give us a little bit nore clarity around it.

M5. MYERS: | don't knowthe history onit. Wth
the RF zones it does say that it applies, and so that's why
we go through this. But we are aware that is a bit of a
guestion mark with that.

MR, HART: Thank you.

MR, MAY: So the five year rol e was sonet hi ng t hat
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was designed to get around the notion that sonebody would
cone out and build a garage and then conme back six nonths
| ater and then build the second floor, right? So it's a
matter of inposing the conditions.

There are a | ot of one-story garages that could
be convert ed. And so, | think the idea was to try and
encour age that, but not necessarily encourage kind of a work
around.

And when you do it, you still have to neet other
conditions. And so, | nean, it may not be the perfect way
todo it but it was one of those things where there's a tine
of delay to discourage kind of gam ng the system

MR, HART: Do you think it's, oh, never mnd.
Ckay, thank you.

MR, FOALER: Can | add one thing?

MR H LL: Sure, M. Fow er.

MR, FOALER: Sorry, it alnost slipped nmy mnd.
This is in this Historic District. W had to make a coupl e
m nor changes to one of the exterior elevations in order to
appease the staff Historic.

If you | ook at A3, the bay or aural projection.
W flattened the roof so that the roof lines did not
intersect with the roof flashing of the main roof. It's a
very mnor change. And then we added a little bit of trim

around the door. The entry door on that side.
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So those were --

MR HLL: I'msorry, M. Fow er, say that again.
| was listening to M. Hart, and so, can you say that one
nore tine, | apol ogize?

MR FOALER: In order to, in coordination wth
Hi storic, we flattened the roof of the bay, the aural
projection, the wndow on the north elevation. And we also
added a little bit of trimaround that exterior door, also
on that elevation.

These were very m nor changes. CHRS, Hi storic and
Ofice of Planning Historic staff both kind of requested it
so we made t hose changes. And we are on the consent cal endar
for Historic for tonorrow.

MR HLL: Ckay.

MR FOALER: | wanted to bring that up in case we
needed sonme mnor flexibility for when we go to permt. The
roof line, it's a mnor change, and the trimas well, but it
m ght be sonething that they flag.

MR HILL: GCkay, thank you for pointing that out.
Does the Board have any issues with the minor flexibility
that is being requested for?

kay, so you're fine on the trin? Door trim
Okay. Al right.

Al right. So, is there anyone here w shing to

speak in support?
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Is there anyone here wshing to speak in
opposi tion?

M. Fowler, is there anything that you would to
add at the end?

MR. FOALER:  No.

MR HLL: Ckay. So, I'"'mgoing to go ahead and
close the hearing. |Is the Board ready to deliberate? Wuld

someone else like to tal k?

MR MAY: M. Chairman, | think it's a very
straightforward case and | wouldn't have no problem wth
maki ng a notion to approve Zoni ng Comm ssi on Case Nunber, |'m

sorry, BZA Case, | don't do this often enough, BZA Case 20162
of Sandi p Mehta and Angela M zeur, for requested relief with
mnor flexibility, or with flexibility needed to satisfy
Hi storic Preservation review.

MR HILL: Second. The notion has been nade and
seconded. All those in favor say aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

MR, H LL: Al those opposed? The notion passes.
M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
And this is on the notion of, starting Conm ssioner Peter My
to approve the application with the I|anguage for mnor
flexibility. Seconding the notion is Chairman Hill. Also

i n support Ms. John and Vice Chair Hart. No other nenber is
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present, sir.

MR HLL: Al right, thank you. All right, thank
you, M. Fowl er. Happy New Year

Al right, M. My, whenever you I|ike.

MR MOY: Ckay, can we have the applicant and
parties to the table to Application Nunmber 20167. And this
I's Neil King.

Captioned and advertised for a special exception
fromthe use provisions of Subtitle U, Section 301.1(c)(2),
and pursuant to Subtitle X, Chapter 10, for variances from
the nonconform ng structure requirenments of Subtitle C
Section 202.2, lot occupancy requirenents of Subtitle E,
Section 304.1. This would construct a second floor addition
to an existing accessory building that woul d accommpdat e an
apartnment in the RF-1 Zone at premses 233 1/2 9th Street
Sout heast Square 923, Lot 51.

MR HLL: Gay. Al right, and can you pl ease
i ntroduce yourself for the record? You need to push the
button once.

MS. MARTI N: Good afternoon, Meredith Martin,
architects on behalf of the applicant.

MR KING Neil King, I'mthe honme owner.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, Ms. Martin, are you going to
be presenting to us?

MS. MARTIN  Yes, sir.
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CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, great, so if you could just

wal k us t hrough what your client is trying to achi eve and how
you believe that you are neeting the standards for us to
grant the relief requested?

| don't have a lot of specific questions other
than, | guess, | sawthat there were letters from nei ghbors.
It wasn't clear to ne if the two adj acent nei ghbors had been
notified or not, so you can at |east |let nme know about that.

" mgoing to put 10 m nutes on the clock, M. My,
just so | know where we are, and you can begi n whenever you
li ke.

M5. MARTIN. Okay, so the existing property is a
single-fam|ly hone with a detached singl e-car garage and an
assortment of accessory wooden structures. There's a roof
deck on the existing garage, stairs | eading up to the garage,
a wal kway over to the house, as well as a couple of sheds.

So the applicant's, the honeowner's desire is to
add a second dwelling to the property. They'd like to do
that on top of the existing garage, and in order to
facilitate a useful space, they'd like to extend the garage
five feet to the south to the property I|ine.

So their existing |ot occupancy as it stands is
88.9 percent, and it was that way when they noved in in 1999.
Ostensibly, it was at around 80 percent when the original

property was built.
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So obvi ously the wooden structures weren't there,
but just wth the main house and the single-car garage, the
| ot occupancy in the early 1900s woul d have been around 80
per cent.

So the practical difficulty, you know, the
vari ance standards are, really are -- the basis of our case
Is just that there's really no practical way to add a second
dwelling to the property outside of building the garage up.

| think you can see on the two site plans, A7 and
A8, by renoving all of the wood structures, even though we're
addi ng onto the garage, the size of the wood structures, once
they're gone, the net result is a slightly smaller |ot
occupancy. | believe we end up with 85.5.

And then the existing single-famly honme is a
little bit different than nost of the houses on the bl ock in
that the first floor is at grade. |It's not raised for an
Engli sh basenent style house, so, you know, any changes to
get an accessory or, excuse ne, an extra dwelling unit in the
basement or to go up on the min house wuld be
extraordinarily difficult. | think we'd be back here for a
variance if that were the case because of, you know, having
to construct an additional entryway to get intoa unit in the
house.

So we believe this is the npbst practical way to

achi eve the honeowner's goals, as well as sort of clean up
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are

there are in pretty poor condition and they're visually not

attracti ve,

so we think it'"s a wwn on both sides.

MR KING Could I --

CHAIR HI LL: Sure.

MR KING [I'll just speak to the --
CHAIR HI LL: Sure, please, go ahead.
MR, KI NG -- the neighbors' issue.

So we've

lived there for

Qur

si de,

21 years.

nei ghbors on either

actually going a couple of houses deep on either side north

and south have al so been there well before we arrived.

We've received letters of support from both the

north and south nei ghbors, and actually even the nei ghbors

even to the north and south of them and then there were

ot her neighbors, when they got the notice that we were

required to send out for the 200-foot radius, a nunber of

people wote in just spontaneously supporting it mainly for
addi ng addi tional dwelling units to, you know, to the Capit ol
HiIl area fromthat point of view, but that's anywhere where
t he nost i medi at e nei ghbors who woul d be affected have not

opposed, but have actually supported this.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, you've been there for 21 years?

MR KING | find that hard to believe

CHAI R HI LL: Yeah, it is. It is. You | ook so
young. Let's see, does anybody have any questions for the
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applicant? Al right, I"mgoing to turn to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

MS. VI TALE: Good afternoon, M. Chair and nmenbers
of the board, Elisa Vitale wth the Ofice of Planning. The
O fice of Planning is recommendi ng approval of the requested
variance relief for lot occupancy and for the addition or
enl argenent to an existing nonconformng structure, as well
as approval of the special exception relief under U
301.1(c)(2) to expand or add to an accessory building to
accommodate a principal dwelling unit.

"Il rest on the record of the staff report
ot herwi se, and | ' mhappy to answer any questions. Thank you.

CHAIR HI LL: Does anybody have any questions for
the Ofice of Planning? | do real quick. Can you walk ne
t hrough the first prong again, |ike how you get through the
first prong again?

MS. VI TALE: Certainly, for this relief, the
standard i s an exceptional situationresultingina practical
difficulty. In this instance, | think there were a few
factors in play, the first being that the property is
exi sti ng. It predates zoning. The condition of the 88.9
percent | ot occupancy that's there on this site dates back
to before 1999, before the current honmeowner and the
applicant in this case.

It is, in fact, in the RF-1 zone, a zone which
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permts two dwelling units as a matter of right, and in the
2016 zoning regulations, one of the changes was to permt
those two units to be either |ocated both in the principal
dwelling or split between the principal dwelling and the
accessory building, again to kind of facilitate additional
housing units and to allow that second unit to go in an
accessory building if that nade sense.

In this case, as you heard from the applicant,
this property is in the Capitol H Il H storic District. It
I's not typical of, you know, all Capitol H Il rowhouses with
t he English basenent where the first floor and the entry to
the first floor is elevated above grade, which is what you
woul d typically see in which it can accommbdate that front
basenment entry that is typical of that Capitol Hill rowhouse
flat form

Sointhisinstance, it would be difficult for the
applicant to construct that second principal dwelling unit
in the principal building. So they would have to, you know,
excavate the existing cellar. They would need to create an
areaway at the front of the building. That had inplication
for historic preservation review and public space.

So we believed that condition, the fact that the
exi sting house is three stories, again, it would be difficult
to add that second unit in the principal dwelling because

they couldn't go up another full story on the principal
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structure, that it was a nunber of factors that contri buted
to the exceptional situation wth respect to this property.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, thank you. Does the applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. MARTI N No.

CHAIR H LL: Is there anyone here who w shes to
speak in support? |s there anyone here who wi shes to speak

I n opposition? Is there anything else you'd like to add at

t he end?

M5. MARTIN: No, sir.

CHAIR HILL: Al right, 1'lIl go ahead and cl ose
the record. 1Is the board ready to deliberate? GCkay, | can
begin. | thought that -- | just wanted to hear kind of how

the Ofice of Planning was working through their thought
process, but | would also agree with their analysis.

| am also glad to see that the ANC 6B was in
support, as well as DDOT having no objection. | do think
that the applicant has net the standard for us to grant the
requested relief and 1'Il be voting in favor. |s there
anyt hi ng el se anyone would |i ke to add?

I'"ll go ahead and make a notion to approve
application nunber 20167 as captioned and read by the
Secretary and ask for a second.

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

CHAI R HI LL: Mbtion made and seconded. All those
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i n favor, say, Aye.

(Chorus of aye.)

CHAIR HILL: Al  those opposed? The notion
passes, M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as four to
zero to one, and this is on the notion of Chairman H Il to
approve the application for the relief requested, seconding
the notion is Ms. John, also in support, Vice Chair Hart and
Zoni ng Conm ssioner Peter May. No other nenbers present.

CHAIR HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Thank you very
much.

M5. MARTIN. Thank you.

MR. KING Thank you.

MR, MOY: The next application is case application
20169 of Washington Ethical Society. Yeah, cone to the
table. This is a request for a special exception under the
R-Use group requirenents of Subtitle U Section 203.1(Q).
This would permit the continued use of the building as a
child devel opnent center for 40 children in the R-1-A zone.
This is at 7750 16th Street, NW Square 2745F, Lot 81.

CHAIR HILL: H, could you please introduce
yourself for the record?

MS. POPPEI: Amanda Poppei, | serve as the pastor
at the Washi ngton Ethical Society.

MR, HUTTON: Tom Hutton, | serve as the business
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adm ni strator at Washi ngton Ethical Society.

CHAIR HI LL: Geat, thank you. Gkay, who is going
to be presenting to us?

M5. POPPEI: | will.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, great. Al right, so if you
want to go ahead and wal k us through your application and
what you're trying to achieve, and also if you could tell us
how you believe you're neeting the standard for us to grant
the application or, I'msorry, grant the relief requested?

There was a coupl e of questions | think that we'll
have on sone of the conditions as we kind of, like, go
t hrough, but you can -- I'mgoing to put 10 m nutes on the
cl ock and you can begi n whenever you |ike.

M5S. POPPElI: Geat, thank you so nuch. So really
we' re just asking for sort of nore of the sane of what we've
had for the past 10-plus years, which has included at |east
one renewal, which is the capacity to use our building not
just for its designated purpose as a church, but also to hold
a child devel opnent center. W do have actually two child
devel opnment centers currently splitting the space.

We are requesting this time around that, if the
board would consider mnmeking it a special exception in
perpetuity just so that we don't have to keep com ng back for
the renewal s. This is our second renewal since | started 12

years ago serving the congregation.
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| think we sort of have responded to any of the
concerns that the Ofice of Planning had, neking sure that
they're aware that there isn't another center within 1, 000
feet, and there's no offsite play area, et cetera.

And we are asking that the age of the children
allowable in the center that it's zoned for be [|owered
slightly from a year-and-a-half to starting earlier in
I nfancy at six weeks, but nothing would change about the
current use really of the center.

W have a nei ghbor hood agreenent whi ch was cr eat ed
about 11 years ago when we first cane before you, during ny
tinme at | east, and we haven't had any concerns fromnei ghbors
in recent years at all. They all were notified, of course,
wi thin 200 feet, and we didn't receive any concerns. W went
bef ore the ANC and have their approval for it as well.

CHAIR HILL: Is it Reverend Poppei?

MS. POPPEl:  Yes.

CHAIR HI LL: Reverend Poppei, where is the ANC
report, do you know, in the application?

M5. POPPElI: |I'mgoing to defer to Tom

CHAIR HILL: O do ny board nenbers find it
because | --

MR, HUTTON. W never received areport fromthem
W went to their nmeeting on the first Wdnesday in Novenber

and it was approved at the neeting, but that's the last |'ve
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heard until now.

CHAIR H LL: | see, right. They didn't actually
submt anything to the record, so you're testifying that you
went before the ANC and they voted to approve?

MR, HUTTON: Yes.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, were you guys swornin earlier?

M5. POPPEI: W were.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay, not that you have a higher
calling than | do in terns of what you' re swearing towards,
but -- okay, does anybody have any questions for the
applicant?

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, |'mnot sure if this
is a question or a coment, but the applicant did have
perm ssion to enroll students aged infant to five years old
i n the previous BZA approval. That woul d be the nodification
18835A whi ch was issued in 2013.

M5. POPPElI: Intherenewal, | think that's right.

MEMBER JOHN: Right.

MS. POPPEI : Yes, | think that's right, Board
Menber John. Thank you so nuch.

MEMBER JOHN: So you woul d be --

MS. POPPEI : So that just continues, in other
words. Great, thank you so nuch.

MEMBER JOHN: All right, you' re wel cone.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, so infancy to five years old,
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I s that what you're speaking to Board Menber John? Okay, |I'm
going to turn to the Ofice of Planning.

MS. BROWN- ROBERTS: Good afternoon, M. Chairman
and nenbers of the BZA, Maxi ne Brown- Roberts for the record.
The Ofice of Planning is recomrendi ng approval of the
speci al request for the child devel opnent center.

We are al so in support of the deletion of the tine
period, and al so supporting the change to condition nunber
two to six-and-a-half weeks to five years ol d.

W al so recomend that all of the conditions that
were approved under BZA 18335 be retained, and also as
outlined in our report, they neet all of the conditions of
Subtitle U, Section 203.1, and therefore, we woul d reconmend
approval . Thank you, M. Chairman.

CHAI R HI LL: kay, and | was a little confused.
There was a di screpancy that Ms. John brought up with one of
the conditions on the previous order that listed infancy to
si x-and-a-hal f rather than 6.5 weeks to -- I'msorry, infancy
to five years old versus six-and-a-half weeks to five years
old? |Is there --

M5. BROWN ROBERTS: In this application, the
applicant asked for six-and-a-half.

CHAIR HILL: kay, no, I'msaying in the previous
18335 - -

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: Right.
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CHAIRH LL: -- didit state infancy to five years

ol d?

MS. BROVWN- ROBERTS: | think what | had, it says
ages one-and-a-half to five years.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: W have -- we've gotten
feedback from O G that the previous order changed it --

M5. BROMN- ROBERTS: WAs anended.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- anended it to be infancy to
what ever the upper limt was.

M5.  BROWN- ROBERTS: | have no problem wth
changing it to infancy.

CHAIR HILL: Wth infancy?

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: | nean, yeah.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay.

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: | just thought that the --
CHAIR HILL: | don't know what six-and-a-half
weeks is. | nean, that seens pretty infancy to ne.

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: It's infancy.

CHAIR HI LL: But, like, you know, I don't know how
you' re getting sonebody in there sooner than that, but --

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: Yeah, yeah.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay.

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: No problem

CHAIR HILL: So, | like infancy better than six,

| nmean, six-and-a-half weeks, so | don't know. The appli cant
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does not mnd infancy, correct, or have any issue?

MS. POPPEI : Infancy is -- no, that's fine with
us.

CHAI R HI LL: Ckay, all right, does -- is there
anybody here -- well, does anybody have any questions for the

O fice of Planning? Does the applicant have any questions
for the Ofice of Planning? |s there anybody here who w shes
to speak in support? |Is there anybody here who w shes to
speak in opposition? |Is there anything else you'd like to
add at the end?

Al right, okay, then I'mgoing to go ahead and
close the hearing. |Is the board ready to deliberate? GCkay,
| think that | would be in agreenent with the burden of proof
that was put forward by the applicant, as well as the
anal ysis that was put forward by the Ofice of Planning.

You know, ANC 4A did not submt a report, but |
will believe the applicant in terns of the vote, even though
it's not sonething that we can give great weight to since we
don't actually have the agreenent, |'msorry, an application,
but |'m thankful to hear that the ANC is in support. Also
there i s the nei ghborhood cooperative agreenent which was in
exhi bit 10, and OSSE recommends approval based on t he grow ng
demand for licensed child care spots.

" mgoing to go ahead and be voting in approval.

| s there anything el se anyone would |ike to add? GCkay, |I'm
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going to nake a notion to approve application nunber 20169
as captioned and read by the Secretary, including the changes
of conditions put forward by the applicant, however | eaving
the conditions in place from 18335, but changi ng one of the
conditions to infancy to six-and-a-half years, |'m sorry,
infancy to five years old, and deletion of the first
condition which had atinme limt on the application, and ask
for a second.

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

CHAIR HI LL: Mbdtion nade and seconded. All those
in favor, say, Aye.

(Chorus of aye.)

CHAIR HILL: Al those opposed? The notion
passes, M. My.

M5. POPPEI: Thank you so nuch.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as four to
zero to one, and this is on the notion of Chairman H Il to
approve the application for the relief requested, as well as
the conditions that he had cited in his notion, seconding the
notion is Ms. John, also in support, Vice Chair Hart and
Zoni ng Conmi ssioner Peter May. No other nenbers present.

CHAIR HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Thank you al
very much. Good | uck

MR, MOY: The next application is case nunber

20170 of the District of Colunbia. The captioned and
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advertised for a special exception under Subtitle C, Section
1504 fromthe penthouse screening requirenents, Subtitle C,
Section 1500.6 to permt renovations to the existing public
el ementary school building in the R-2 zone. This is at 1120
50th Place, NE, Square 5174, Lot, 105. And | believe, M.
Chair, there is a request for expert status.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, let's go ahead and wal k t hr ough
this first. Let's have you all introduce yourselves, please?

MR GREGORY: Good afternoon, ny nane is Don

Gregory. I'ma principal wwth Cox G aae Spack Architects.
MR, MACKENZI E: Good afternoon, |'m Jerdone
Mackenzie with DGS Capital Construction Services. |'mthe

proj ect manager for the project.

VB. MOL DENHAUER: Good afternoon, Meredith
Mol denhauer with the law firmof Cozen O Connor on behal f of
t he applicant.

MR, WLLIAVS: Good afternoon, Nicholas WIIlians
with the District of Colunbia Public Schools, facility
pl anni ng and desi gn.

CHAI R HI LL: Okay, great. Ms. Mbl denhauer, are
you going to be presenting to us today?

MS. MOLDENHAUER:  Yes.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, all right, | guess there's a
couple of prelimnary matters. One is that -- well, | nean,

| guess there's the expert status. So you're trying to get
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sonebody to be an expert. Wwo is it that's the expert status
agai n?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: | believe that we don't have any
ot her -- anybody that woul d need to be in expert status. Don
has been here before, but we're going to be wal ki ng through
sone basic architectural aspects, so.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, well, it was just brought up
by the Secretary, so you don't have any expert status that
you need clarification on right now?

MS. MOLDENHAUER:  No.

CHAI R HI LL: kay, and then the other was that
there was a | ate posting?

MS. MOLDENHAUER:  Yes.

CHAIR HILL: Is that correct?

MS. MOLDENHAUER: Exhibit 33, we requested a

wai ver .

CHAIR HILL: Wy was it |ate?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: An i ndividual in ny office ended
up having to have surgery, her wisdomteeth out. It was just

del ayed by a few days.

CHAI R HI LL: Okay, but the ANC, you went before
t he ANC?

MS. MOLDENHAUER: Yeah, this has been part of a
very public process that has been goi ng on and everyone has

been aware of it, and it did get posted. It was just posted
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a few days | ate.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, | don't have any problemw th
t he waiver for the posting. Does the board? GCkay, everyone
Is nodding in consensus, SO we're going to go ahead and
approve that |ate posting waiver.

Then, let's see, okay, if you want to go ahead and
wal k us through your presentation and how you believe that
your applicant, vyour client, |'m sorry, is neeting the
standard for us to grant the relief requested? |'mgoing to
put 10 m nutes on the clock and you can begi n whenever you
li ke.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: "1l turn it over to the
representative from DCPS.

MR WLLIAMS: So I'mjust going to briefly wal k
us through what the project is. Houston El enmentary School
is a part of the District's citywide public school
noderni zation efforts. It's wundergoing a two-phased
nmoder ni zati on.

So phase one turned over this August and it was
renovating the existing building for classroom space, and
phase two is currently under construction and it's adding a
gym admn space, and nultiuse space, and the steel
superstructure for phase two is under construction, and the
final permts are contingent on this board's approval for the

relief requested for a second mechani cal penthouse.
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M5. MOLDENHAUER: So now I'll turn it over to Don

wth Cox Graae Speck who has been part of the project team
and part of the outreach programto both tal k about outreach
as well as then wal k through the design el enents.

MR GREGORY: Yes, |'ve net nultiple tines with
the ANC chair, Antawan Hol nes, on this project since the
begi nni ng. |'"ve been on the project, principal on the
project since its outset. | did present it to the ANC in
Cctober of this year and got their full support. So as |
understand it, the Ofice of Planning and the Departnent of
Transportati on have approved the project.

The zoning map in front of you is Lot 5174, I'm
sorry, Square 5175, Lot 105. lt's in the R 2 zone. [t's
bounded by Meade Street to the north, Lee Street to the
south, 50th Place, which is the address, to the east, which
is right on your page, and 49th Street on the west side. It
i s predom nantly schools. There are four residents in the
upper, or northwest corner of the site.

These are sone images of the existing building
prior to the devel opnent of phase one. The upper |eft-hand
corner is the main entrance of the school presently and in
the past. It will shift to the corner of Lee and 50th Pl ace
upon the conpl etion of phase two.

The upper right-hand corner is a view from Lee

Street | ooking north. Where that truck is is the approxi mate
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| ocation of the addition. The |ower left-hand corner is a
viewfrom49th Street | ooking east. In the distance, you can
j ust make out the existing building. The chimey to the |eft
Is part of the project.

This is the existing, or the, at the tinme, the
nodul ar structures where the students were on site are in the
f or egr ound. The view in the lower right is from Meade
| ooki ng at the single story existing building. Go ahead and
advance t hat.

So, as nentioned, this is a two-phased project.
Phase one was a nodernization of the existing building
originally constructed in the early 1960s. It's a single
story wing to the north and a two-story wing on the east side
connected at a node where the original gynicafeteria space
was.

Portions of phase one and phase tw wll
ultimately share a single roof. Phase one was revi ewed and
approved with two penthouses, one on the single story | evel
and one on the second story |l evel. Because this building was
constructed in the 1960s, it had no nodern air conditioning
systenms, no ventilation, and the heat was at the perineter,
so the ceilings were very | ow.

The structure is about 10 feet, which is probably
about the height of the ceiling here, so our design team has

been very chall enged to get nodern mechanical systens into
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a very tight space, and along with our protection systens,
and mai ntain an acceptable ceiling height for the school.

This is the plan phase devel opnment. The wings in
purple are the phase one devel opnent constructed over the
past 18 nonths and opened for the school year. Phase two is
the |l ower portion as you can see there. So this stretches
about two city blocks in its perinmeter. So, go ahead.

This is a bit nore detail, our site plan. It's
the sane pl an. The area in white, the inverted L, is the
phase one. Down to the lower portion where you see the
green, that's phase two. That's because we have green roofs.

So we have four nechanical enclosures upper, if
you can go ahead and note that, so that's the one -- that was
part of phase one, the area that was part of phase one too.
That's on the | ower roof, and then this is the question mark
that is on a roof that is approximately the sanme el evation
as the one that was just noted, and then there's anot her one
to the far left that supports the gymnasium and student
di ning indicated there.

These are sonme elevations, and because the
building is so long, we would be |looking at a very |ong,
skinny building, so this is, the upper inmage is a view from
50th Place. In the oval there is the mechanical penthouse
on the phase two addition. To the right of that where we

have the page break is the nechanical penthouse that was
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installed as part of phase one.

The lower drawing is a view fromLee Street, just
alittle bit shorter dinension. The structure on the left-
hand side of the page is the gymmasium and student dining
with the nunber 13 indicating the nechanical penthouse
rooftop structure for support of the student dining and
gymmasi um

The far right is, again, that's nunber 15. That's
t he nechani cal pent house in question with an oval around it,
and that's a two-story volune that has classroons on the
second floor and adm nistration offices and the |Iike on the
first floor.

This is a section cut |ooking south towards Lee
Street. The new building entrance is on the |eft-hand side
as you look at it. You can see where the gymmasiumis on the
right. You can see the basketball backboard there and the
two nechani cal penthouses. The one on the right serves the
gymasi um and student dining and a portion of the new
addition, and then there's the one in the oval that supports
a portion of the new addition.

This is a view fromthe new main entrance. They
have a two-story volume. \Where the entrance is, there's a
stair up to the second floor. To the right is just going to
be common space, and this is the al nost current condition of

t he constructi on devel opnent for phase two.
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M5. MOLDENHAUER: Okay, thank you so nmuch. W're

her e seeki ng a speci al exception for the nechani cal penthouse
screeni ng. I wll walk through the special exception
st andar ds.

This special exception allows for a second
mechani cal pent house on a single roof. Just for note, we did
nmeet with the zoning adm nistrator on this and he advi sed
that, obviously, that the relief was necessary.

The roofs are slightly of different elevations,
but they are not of great enough elevation to be deened to
be separate roofs, and so, just so that the board is aware
that we had actually kind of chased down that option, but it
was determ ned that we needed to be here today.

Under the special exception conditions for this
speci fic section under C1500.6, it allows for all penthouses
obvi ously must be in one enclosure. Because we have two
encl osures on this roof, we obviously are seeking the relief.

W believe that the project is in harnony with the
pur pose and the i ntent of the zoning regulations to allowfor
an inmproved and nodernized school facility, and relief
conplies with all of the other penthouse setback and hei ght
requi rements, and that there would be no adverse effect on
t he property, neighboring properties.

The school obvi ously services the | ocal community

and the second nmechanical penthouse would not have any
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adverse inpact in regards to, you know, visual or negative
| npact for the property and nei ghbors.

Specifically wunder this section 1504.1, the
subsection standards indicate that relief can be approved if
the strict application of the requirenents of this chapter
would result in construction that would unduly restrict,
prohibitively costly, or unreasonable, or is inconsistent
wth the building code, and that relief requested would
result in a better design of the roof structure wthout
appearing to be an extended building wall, and the relief
would result in a roof structure that is visually |ess
i ntrusive.

W believe we satisfy all of the standards based
on review and work with both the contractor, and the project
manager, and the architect.

You know, we believe that, you know, requiring and
having to conply with the strict application here, given how
|l ong the building is and gi ven sone of the constraints that
our architect discussed al ready here today, that it woul d be
unreasonabl e and woul d be challenging to conply with those
regul ati ons, and that the design is actually a better design
as proposed, and that there would be no visual adverse
| mpact .

And so this just sort of satisfies -- continues

to satisfy -- and so we believe that we satisfy the speci al

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP P PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO d W N P+~ O©O

124

exception criteria and woul d be avail able for any questi ons,
and woul d ask the board to review the case. Thank you.

CHAIR HI LL: Does the board have any questi ons for
the applicant?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | have one.

CHAIR HI LL: Sure.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So, you're under construction
al ready?

MR GREGORY: Yes, we have a foundation as to
grade and superstructure permts in place, so the contractor
has started.

COMW SSI ONER MAY:  And you can do that w thout
having to go through a zoning review?

MR, GREGCRY: That's ny understanding. Ch, you
have to --

COW SSI ONER MAY: | nmean, how did you get a
permt to do that w thout knowi ng that you needed the zoning
relief?

MR, MACKENZI E: Well, actually the superstructure
permt that we require that we obtained from DCRA included
all of the necessary reviews for that particular scope of
work, and in that scope of work was essentially just the
foundations and just the steel structure itself. Separate
fromthat --

COW SSI ONER MAY: | understand what the nature
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of the permt is. | didn't realize they were giving out
superstructure permts without testing the design for zoning,
so.

M. MOLDENHAUER: Wl l, because there was no
pent house shown on the superstructure permt, it conplied as
to height and --

COW SSI ONER MAY: Well, that seens |ike a real
m smatch in the review process, doesn't it?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: You can evaluate that at the
zoni ng conm ssion, but it conplies, and obviously --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: -- even if we were to file a
permt for a box and the box neets zoning, that only what is
shown on the plans can be built and that doesn't show a
nonconpl i ant pent house, plus --

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: -- a permt can be obtai ned.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Well, it's --

V5.  MOLDENHAUER: And we're working on a very
tight tinmeline --

COW SSI ONER MAY: Al right.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: -- given that the students are

COMWM SSI ONER MAY: | understand that. |'mjust

-- you know, the only organization that cones here on a
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regular basis to get zoning relief for buildings under
construction is DGS for school buildings.
Now, | can understand how you got into this

because apparently DCRA is issuing permts for things that

are not -- that they don't fully understand. | don't know
exactly why that happens, but this is, you know -- | don't
know why this happens. | don't know why it gets done this
way .

| nmean, was it not apparent earlier on when you
went for the superstructure permt that you t hought you woul d
have to have zoning relief? | mean, were you still trying
to figure out howto do the HVAC systens at that point?

MR, GREGORY: Correct, because we were doi ng first
on phase one. Phase two was follow ng on.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Al right, well, | think
there's sonething wong with the systemand I'm-- you know,
every tinme |'ve seen DGS here on a school project like this
and they're asking for penthouse-related relief for
mechani cal equi prent, which has happened, you know, naybe,
| don't know, not a dozen tines, but it's at least a half a
dozen that | have been here, soit's probably a |lot nore than
that, and it just --

| mean, it's this recurring action and | just w sh
that it was not happening. It was -- you know, | don't know

what to do to fix it, but I'mnot going to stop conpl ai ning
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about it.

CHAI R HI LL: M. Muckenzie, there is no conment
that's necessary. |'mjust letting you know, |i ke, you know,
what M ster, the Conmi ssioner is nentioning -- and | guess,

Ms. Mol denhauer, you can say sonething to it if you want.
He's actually been here for nost of them | don't know why,
but he has actually --

(Laughter.)

CHAIR H LL: He actually has been here for nost
of them and basically it's a well-founded conplaint, is that
you all come here for relief, and if you don't get the
relief, what are you going to end up doing, right? And
that's what has been the discussion. So, Ms. Mbl denhauer,
do you have a conment ?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: | do actually, but | would just
say to Commi ssioner May that | know t hat we worked with DCPS
and OP to put forward sonme recommended text anendnents. |
know t hat the Zoni ng Comm ssion heard those. Sone of those
wer e about penthouses, and | think that that was an attenpt
by the agency to try and --

COW SSI ONER MAY: It would not have fixed this
probl em

M5. MOLDENHAUER: It would not have fixed this
problem |'mnot saying it would solve everything, but | do

think that they are trying --
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COW SSI ONER MAY: No, | know. |'m aware, and

realized that that was going to have an effect on sone of the
ot her ones that were comng before us, and it didn't nmake a
whol e | ot of sense that they had to cone before us.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: They are becom ng nore awar e and
are trying to work on --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, | nean, school buil di ngs
are different fromnost other buil dings when it cones to the,
you know, the nature of the structure and the, you know,
because they are pancakes in many ways, they, you know,
spreadi ng out the systemis a logical thing to do. | nean,
maybe this is sonething that should have been incorporated
into that, but we've already voted on it once, so it isn't
going to happen this tinme around, so.

Anyway, it's not going to stop nme fromconpl ai ni ng
because | do believe that you have to think a building al
t he way t hrough before you start getting pernmts and starting
construction, but apparently that's not the way we build
school buil di ngs here.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: We'd love to be hired at the
begi nning and be able to assist.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, | -- part of this goes
back to nmy own personal history with the facilities' naster

planning for the District and how the whole thing has sort
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of gone onto a different track which seens to val ue speed
over, you know, thoughtful planning, and that's unfortunate
as a taxpayer, so.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, does the board have any ot her
comments? Al right, well, M. Ml denhauer, since you' ve
been doi ng nore of these or seemto be doing nore of those,
| amin agreenent wth M. My, and al so since every single
time, he seens to be here when you're here, it would be great
I f you could figure it out. Okay, |I'mgoing to turn to the
O fice of Planning.

M5. MYERS: Hello, Crystal Myers with the Ofice
of Planning. The O fice of Planning is recommendi ng approval
of this case and stands on the record of the staff report.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, does anybody have any questi ons
for the Ofice of Planning? M. Mackenzie, you know what
we' re tal king about, right?

MR. MACKENZI E: Yes, | do.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay, all right. kay, is there
anybody here who w shes to speak in support? Is there
anybody here who wi shes to speak in opposition? Me.
Mol denhauer, is there anything you'd like to add at the end?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: No, thank you for your tine.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, all right, so I'mgoing to go
ahead and close the hearing. Is the board ready to

del i berate? Conm ssioner, would you |like to go first?
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  Not wi t hstandi ng our previous

conversation, | don't really see a problem with this. I
understand the difficulties of trying to figure out how to
root nmechani cal systens in a building like this.

So the relief nmakes sense in the way it's been
done. It's nodest enough, and so | don't see any real
problemwith it. | just wish that it was figured out before
construction started. So |'min favor of going forward and
approving this.

CHAIR H LL: Al right, anyone else? |'m going
to make a notion to approve application nunber 20170 as
captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAIR HILL: The notion has been made and
seconded. All those in favor, say, "Aye."

(Chorus of aye.)

CHAIR HILL: The notion passes. M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as four to
zero to one, and this is on the notion of Chairman Hill to
approve the application for the relief requested, seconding
the notion was Vice Chair Hart, also in support, Ms. John and
Zoni ng Conmi ssioner Peter May. No other nenbers present.

CHAIR HILL: Geat, thank you. Thank you very
much. Happy new year to you all

MR,  MOY: The next case is application nunber
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20171 of diver Jacob. The caption advertised for special
exceptions under Subtitle G Section 409 and 1200 for the | ot
occupancy requirenents of Subtitle G Section 404.1, and
under Subtitle G Section 1201 from the rear yard
requi renents of Subtitle G Section 405.2 to construct a
second floor addition to an existing accessory building to
accommodate an apartnent in the MJ4 zone. This is at 803
Maryl and Avenue, NE, Square 915S, Lot 805.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, if you could please introduce
yourself for the record?

MR, ROUSE: Good afternoon, |I'm M chael Rouse,
princi pal architect at MPR Architecture.

CHAIR HI LL: kay, could you spell your |ast name
for me, sir?

MR, ROUSE: Certainly, RO U S-E

CHAI R HI LL: kay, M. Rouse, all right, let's
see, sO you've been the discussion for a while, M. Rouse.
You'l ]l find out why in a mnute. So, let's see, so if you
coul d go ahead and ki nd of wal k us through your application
and why you believe you're neeting the criteria, or the
standard, | should say, for us to be able to grant the
application? And I'Il just start fromthere, so you can go
ahead and begi n whenever you'd Iike.

MR, ROUSE: Al right, thank you. So this

application is to place a second floor structure on top of
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an existing garage. This is the block plan to show you the
| ocati on of 803 Maryl and Avenue. W are in MJ4 m xed use
zone, so that allows us to cone before you for a special
exception for |ot coverage and rear setback.

The existing site plan there, the existing | ot
coverage is over the 60 percent, so we're already at 74.25,
and the idea is to take the existing one story brick garage
at the back and sinply build a second story on that entire
footprint and add a circular stair for access.

Sone photos of the alley. The center photo there
does show you the one story garage existing, and to its east
is a two-story carriage house. Also across the alley are
some hones that are built along the rear property line that
face D Street as well, so those are not alley structures, but
actual single famli es.

There are sone nore photos there, and then sone
photos of the interior courtyard between the garage and the
single famly house, and then of course the front of the
house.

So the floor planis here. The ideais to create
a studio dwelling unit, the roof plan, and then the proposed
el evati ons. The exterior would be in brick. W did go
before the Historic Board and this was approved, | believe,
in Septenber, the courtyard elevation there and sone side

el evations, and then kind of a 3D rendering to give you a
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sense of that.

In the burden of proof statenent, we outline how
we neet all of the requirenents, Subtitle G 1200, and that
you guys can grant the special exception as long as we are
in harnmony with the general intent of the m xed use zone.
The m xed use zone does allowfor nultifamly use, and so we
feel that that would be in harnony with that.

W believe we're not adversely affecting the
nei ghbori ng property. W did reach out to all of the
surroundi ng nei ghbors and received |letters through both the
HPRB process and the BZA process, and those letters are
attached to the record.

Then there are sonme specific cases in regards to
the rear yard setback that no apartnment w ndows shall be
| ocated within 40 feet directly in front of another buil di ng.
Since this is a garage to a single famly structure, there
are no apartnent buildings surrounding, so we feel that we
nmeet that. O fice wi ndows, sane case, there are no offices
around us.

Buildings that are not parallel to adjacent
bui | di ngs, the closest case for that is a building |ocated
90 feet away to the east, so we feel that that's enough
di stance, and then service functions including parking and
| oadi ng doesn't apply in this case, so that's howwe feel it

neets that requirenment. |'mhappy to answer any questions.
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CHAIR HILL: Al right, does anybody have any

questions for the applicant or do we want to go to the Ofice
of Planning? (Okay, we'll go to the Ofice of Planning.
O fice of Planning?

MS. ELLI OTT: Thank you, M. Chairman and nenbers
of the board. [|I'mBrandice Elliott representing the Ofice
of Planning. OP wll stand on the record of its report. W
are recommendi ng approval of therelief that's been requested
for both | ot occupancy and rear yard, and |I' mhappy to answer
any questions you have.

CHAIR HI LL: Does anybody have any questions for
the Ofice of Planning?

VI CE CHAI R HART: So, yeah, the question, | guess,
is around the no apartnent w ndows shall be located within
the 40 feet in front of another building, and | know that
you' re saying that you don't think that it's in conflict with
this, but could you kind of step through that with a little
bit nore detail so that | can kind of understand that?

MS. ELLIOIT: Sure, the zoning regulations
actually define apartnent as a building consisting of three
or nore units, and the structures that are | ocated al ong t he
alley or adjacent to the proposed addition only consist of
one unit, so we don't think that they would be consi dered
apartnments and wouldn't be in conflict wth those

requiremnents.
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VICE CHAIR HART: And so this would be a dwel ling

unit as opposed to, like an apartnent, as part of an
apartnment buil di ng?

MS. ELLIOIT: Correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Even though soneone may cal |l it
an apartnment or it may be used as a -- you know, it still,
under zoning, it would be considered a dwelling unit?

MS. ELLIOTT: Correct, | nean, it's fairly conmon
nonmencl ature to just refer to everything above a garage as
an apartnent, but technically that's not howit's defined in
t he regul ati ons.

VI CE CHAIR HART: | think that that's very
hel pful. Thank you.

CHAIRHILL: | got alittle distracted. Could you
say that again?

MS. ELLIOTT: It is not unconmon for people to
just refer to those units above garages as apartnents j ust
i n, you know, general termnm nol ogy, but the zoni ng regul ati ons
do specifically define an apartnment as a buil di ng consi sting
of three or nore units.

So unless any of these structures in the alley
have three or nore units, they are not apartnents, and
therefore we don't see them as being in conflict with the
regul ati ons requiring the m ni numdi st ances bet ween apart nent

bui | di ng wi ndows.
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MEMBER JOHN: So just to clarify, you were

defini ng an apartnent buil ding as a buil ding containingthree
or nore, and so every tinme we use the term"apartnent,"” it's
I n connection with an apartnent buil ding. Did |I get that
right?

MS. ELLIOIT: | -- yes.

MEMBER JOHN:  Okay.

M5. ELLIOTT: | believe so.

MEMBER JOHN: Okay, thank you.

CHAIR HI LL: So then just out of curiosity, so
then it doesn't nmatter that these wi ndows are | ooking into
ot her w ndows? It's just that if it was an apartnent
building, it would matter if these wi ndows were | ooking into
ot her w ndows?

MS. ELLIOTT: | really think these regulations
were witten with the intent of being applied to |arger
bui |l di ngs, and so, yes, as it pertains to this particular
review, we don't see that there's a conflict.

| think if there were larger buildings, |arger
apartnment buil dings or commerci al buildings, it mght be nore
of an issue. These regulations were really intended to
address | arger buildings, and these snmaller alley structures
are just sort of getting mxed in. |'mnot --

CHAIR HILL: Ckay, that's good.

M5. ELLIOIT: Yeah.
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CHAIR HILL: | was just curious. Al right.

M5. ELLIOTT: Yeah.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, just for the applicant, so what
are those wi ndows going to be | ooking into?

MR. ROUSE: The rear w ndows that you're seeing
right now on the screen, that's basically the kind of main
roomof the dwelling unit. [I'Il use ny correct terns. Those
w Il | ook across the alley at the other single fam |y houses.

CHAIRH LL: Right, the other wi ndows of the other
single famly houses?

MR, ROUSE: They would be -- so if you're | ooking
at the view of D Street rear properties --

CHAIR HI LL: Right.

MR, ROUSE: -- there's two upper unit w ndows
there that that would be | ooking sort of towards, separated
15 feet away. The other issue, | think, that we haven't
di scussed is that this is a single famly house that's in a
zone for m xed use.

So going back to the Ofice of Planning report
about | arger apartnent buildings, that's kind of the way that
| read the, in consultation with Ms. Elliott, so that's why
the burden of proof says that there aren't any apartnent
buil di ngs within 30 feet.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  So you have letters of support

from804 D and 806 D, right?
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MR ROUSE: We do. That is owned by the sane

owner, M. MdAitch, | believe. He did submt a letter for
the HPRB review process, which is in the record. W al so
submtted emails to himasking for a BZAletter, which we did
not receive, so we did reach out to himagain.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, do you have any questions for
the O fice of Planning?

MR ROUSE: No, sir.

CHAIRHI LL: 1Is there anyone here wi shing to speak
I n support? Is there anyone here wishing to speak in
opposition? |Is there anything else you' d |ike to add at the
end, M. Rouse?

MR, ROUSE: No, sir.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, |'mgoi ng ahead and cl osi ng t he
hearing. |'ve been sirred a lot today. If -- is the board
ready to del i berate? Wuld soneone else |ike to deliberate?
Yes, sonebody el se deliberate.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Sure, okay, so after listening
to the applicant and actually reviewing the OP report, and
al so getting additional information from OP about this kind
of 40-foot issue that we were discussing, | think I'd be able
to support the application.

| think that they've shown how they are neeting
the standard for what they're seeking, the relief that

they're seeking. You know, it's a fairly nodest building
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that they're tal king about.

Yes, it's afairly narrowalley that is here, but
they did receive the letters, which we have in the record,
that they are letters of support for the application. I
didn't have nuch nore that | wanted to say, but | thought
that | could support the application and would be voting to
do such.

We did receive the ANCreport. That's 38, exhibit
nunber 38, and the ANCis in support -- I'mlooking for their
-- five to zero to zero on Decenber 12, so | would be in
support of the application given all of that. That's it.

CHAIR HILL: All right, does anyone have anyt hi ng
else they'd like to add? | will agree with nmy coll eague in
terms of how he is going through this analysis, and | wll
nmake a notion to approve application nunber 20171 as
captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAIR HILL: The notion has been made and
seconded. Al those in favor, say, "Aye."

(Chorus of aye.)

CHAIR HILL: Al'l those opposed? The notion
passes. M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as four to
zero to one, and this is on the notion of Chairman H Il to

approve the application for the relief requested, seconding
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the notionis Vice Chair Hart, also in support, Ms. John and
Zoni ng Conm ssi oner Peter May, no ot her nenbers present.

CHAIRH LL: Al right, thank you, M. My. Thank
you very nuch.

MR, ROUSE: Thank you.

CHAIR HILL: Al right, we've got to take a quick
break and then we'll be back for our final two cases. Thank
you very nuch.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter went of f the
record at 2:39 p.m and resuned at 2:54 p.m)

CHAIR HILL: Al right, M. My, do you want to
go ahead and start?

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The board is
back in session and the tinme is about 2:54. So the
application before the board is nunber 20174 of HIB
Properties, LLC.

This application, M. Chairnman, has been anended
for an area variance fromthe mninmumlot area requirenents
of Subtitle E, Section 201.1, to permt the creation of a
single record lot in the RF-1 zone at 1416 3rd Street, NW
Square 553W Lots 829 and 830.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay, great. Coul d you please
i ntroduce yourself for the record?

MR,  SULLI VAN: Good afternoon, M. Chair and

menbers of the board. M nane is Marty Sullivan on behal f
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of the applicant.

MR JACKSON: My nane is Brandon Jackson. ['"'m
fromHIB

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, and M. Sullivan, | assune
you're going to be presenting to us?

MR SULLI VAN:  Yes.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, there was sone questions that
| think have been sonewhat resolved, so we'll just kind of
wal k through this, | suppose, but if you could go ahead and
tell us what your client is trying to do and how you believe
that they're neeting the standard for us to grant the relief
requested? |'magoing to put 10 m nutes on the clock and you
can begi n whenever you'd liKke.

MR, SULLI VAN. Thank you, M. Chair and nenbers
of the board. This is 1416 3rd Street, NW It's currently
a two-unit building, one on top of the other, with just one
entrance in the front, and the request is to, or the
intentionis to do an addition to the building. This is the
rear of the building currently.

The intent is to reconfigure the existing units
to make them side by side, and so they'|ll effectively be
single famly dwellings, two of themon one record lot. This
also includes a third story addition and a small rear
addi tion, neither of which require their own relief.

So we're prevented from doing these additions,
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however, because there is no record |ot. There is no
underlying record |ot. It has been a tax |ot. It's
currently two tax lots and it will continue to be two tax

| ots, and but we need the one record | ot.

We originally applied for ot area relief and | ot
wdth relief to have two record lots. | just, | thought that
woul d be sinpler. That would also give himthe ability to
do a flat on each one of those record lots, which he's not
I ntendi ng to do.

The O fice of Planning reached out to us and said
t hat they were nore confortable with doing one record | ot and
just having it remain as a flat, which is perfectly fine with
the applicant. They can do two tax lots. They can sell the
houses in fee sinple. So they're effectively single famly
honmes, but they operate as a flat on one record lot, and
t herefore the anobunt of relief needed is nuch |ess.

This is the latest plat that we filed. On this,
it shows the addition. It's just a five-foot addition and
a three-and-a-half foot addition in the back.

The reason why we' re showi ng t hat no parki ng area,
this relates to the letters in opposition that were recei ved
into the file |ast week. Wen we saw those letters, we
reached out to those nei ghbors, and M. Jackson net with t hem
over the weekend.

And their concerns are related to the fact that
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this alley is about eight feet, and in fact, it's finished
on the rear of several properties here, and if you used your
entire lot to park, you would nost likely restrict access
t hrough the all ey sonewhat, and so their concern was that M.
Jackson understood that and wasn't intending to park cars
beyond this line here, and based on that, they've w thdrawn
their opposition.

At least two of the letters in the file have been
W t hdrawn based on their discussions with M. Jackson over
the weekend. | don't think it's related to the relief being
request ed.

So the area variance requirenent, the subject
property has been used as a flat w t hout an underlying record
| ot since before 1958. W wouldn't be able to do any
addition at all to the building wthout the variance reli ef
because it has to be on a record | ot.

And in fact, based on the appeal decision a couple
of nonths ago, it's not clear that we coul d even renovate t he
interior of the building without having a record lot, so
prohi biting an addition to the building that woul d ot herw se
be permtted creates the practical difficulty for the
applicant.

The relief can be granted w thout substanti al
detrinment to the public good. W neet all of the other

applicable requirenents, and this actually brings the
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building nore in character with the other |ots and other
buildings on the block which operate as single famly
dwellings as well. W do have the unani nous support of the
ANC. And if you have any questions?

CHAIR HILL: Ckay, does the board have any
questions for the applicant? Ckay, |I'mgoing to turn to the
O fice of Planning.

MR JESICK: Thank you, M. Chairman and nenbers
of the board. My nane is Mtt Jesick. The O fice of
Pl anning recommends approval of the applicant's revised
proposal for a single recordlot. Oher than that, I'll rest
on the witten report, but |1'd be happy to take any
guestions. Thank you.

CHAIR HI LL: Does the board have any questi ons for
the Ofice of Planning? Does the applicant have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, SULLI VAN. No, thank you.

CHAIR HILL: |Is there anyone here who wi shes to
speak in support? |s there anyone here who wi shes to speak
in opposition? M. Sullivan, is there anything else you'd
|i ke to add at the end?

MR, SULLI VAN. No, thank you.

CHAIR HILL: 1'mgoing to go ahead and cl ose the
hearing. |Is the board ready to deliberate? | would be in

agreenment with the analysis that was provided by the Ofice
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of Planning, as well as the applicant and their burden of
proof, and their testinony as to how they're neeting the
standard for us to grant the relief requested.

" mal so acknow edgi ng t hat the ANC was i n support
nine to zero to zero, as well as the support of the Bates
Area Civic Association. The letters that were in opposition,
as the applicant has just reported, have been w t hdrawn due
to the i ssues being resolved, and | amgoing to be voting in
favor of this application. | s there anything anyone el se
would i ke to add?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Yeah, | woul d just want to say
| don't think all of the |etters have been w t hdrawn, but |
think al so the concerns don't really goto the relief that's
bei ng requested here.

And I'mglad that it's resolved and that we don't
have that resistance, but | think that the concerns there
were m splaced and | think the applicant has done a good job
of, a good faith effort to try to address the concerns that
t hey have, so, thanks.

CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, anyone else? Al right, I'm
going to nake a notion to approve application nunber 20174
pursuant to 11 DCVR Subtitle X, Chapter 10, for an area
variance fromthe mninmum| ot area requirenments of Subtitle
E, 201.1, to convert the two existing tax lots into one

record lot inthe RF-1 zone at prem ses 1416 3rd Street, NW
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Square 553W Lots 829 and 830, and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAIR HI LL: The notion has been made and
seconded. All those in favor, say, "Aye."

(Chorus of aye.)

CHAIR HILL: Al those opposed? The notion
passes. M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as four to
zero to one, and this is on the notion of Chairman H Il to
approve the application for the relief requested, seconding
the notion is Vice Chair Hart, also in support, M. John and
Zoni ng Conmi ssi oner Peter May, no ot her nenbers present.

CHAIR HILL: kay, great, thank you, M. My.
Thank you, gentlenen. Happy new year to you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the

record at 3:11 p.m)
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